
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

B. ReviewandAdoptAgenda

Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofJanuary 24, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 24, 2022 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Accept Donation fromLucky’sStation, LLCfor2022Arctic ParksandRecDirector Memo
Fever Event Resolution 22-011

E. Appointment ofPublicWorksUtilityOperator and Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Authorization toAdvertise forLightEquipment Operator

F. Commission Appointments CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-012

G. Accept Improvements andAuthorize FinalPayment for Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Enchanted andShady Islands Reclaim Project,  Resolution 22-013
CityProject18-11

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. Request forTimeExtension toCorrect Code Violations Planning Director Memo
Location: 5885Hillendale Road Resolution 22-014

B. Request forTimeExtension toCorrect Code Violations Planning Director Memo
Location: 5765EchoRoad Resolution 22-015

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Strawberry Lane: FinalDesignDirection, CityProject19-05 CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 22-016

B.   GrantStreet Drainage: AcceptBidsandAwardContract,  CityEngineer Memo
CityProject18-04 Resolution 22-017

Resolution 22-018

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Flexible WorkArrangement Policy CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

B. American Rescue PlanActof2021Funds Finance Director Memo
Resolution 22-019

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2022 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  Shenotedthat themeeting wasbeing
heldelectronically andallvoteswouldbetakenviarollcall.    

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; CityAttorney
Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; Director ofPublic WorksBrown; and City
Engineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Johnson

B. Review Agenda

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Upon aroll call vote,  
motion passed 4/0.   

2. POLLINATOR POLICY

MayorLabadienoted thattherewasanother Council meeting scheduled forlaterthisevening that
beginsat7:00p.m.  Sheexplained thatbecause ofthismeeting shewouldbeadjourning thework
session ascloseto6:50p.m. aspossible.  Shenotedthatthisisnotapublic hearing andthereis
norequirement fortheCouncil totakepubliccomments, however, inthismatter, shefeelsitis
important tohear fromasmanyresidents aspossible whowishtospeak.  Sheaskedthemto
keeptheircomments briefandtonotduplicate whatothershavealready stated.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated that thisitemisregarding apollinator policy andthebasic
issueishowtheCityshouldmeet itsstatutory requirements tocontrol noxious weeks, meetsafety
requirements forpublicgrounds andballfields, maintain theparks inanacceptable condition, all
whilemeeting therequirements ofthepollinator policy.  Heexplained thatonJuly28, 2014, the
CityCouncil approved Resolution 14-066, regarding “Bee-Safe” policies andprocedures.  He
reviewed theprimary statements madewithin theresolution language.  Heexplained that
following thisresolution, PublicWorksplanted threecloverpatches, inanattempt tocreate bee- 
safehabitats atFreeman Park, Cathcart ParkandSouthshore Park.  However, thepatches
became overrun withweedsandwereeventually tilledandreturned toturf.  Heexplained that
PublicWorksstaffalsoresearched theuseoforganicornatural herbicides tocontrol weedsin
theturfareasandwarning tracksoftheparks, buttheyrendered lessthanfavorable results.  He
notedthatthefirstdeclaration inResolution 14-066doesnotprohibit thetotaluseofpesticides.   
Hegaveabriefoverview ofthecontractors hiredtousebeefriendly chemicals andnoted thatthe
LescoSafetyDataSheet hadbeenattached tothestaff report forreview.  Henoted thatthemain
ingredient applied was2,4-D, whichaccording totheEnvironmental Protection Agency (EPA) was
considered “bee-safe” andacceptable tobeehabitatsandnon-toxictohoneybees.  Hegavean
overview oftheotherchemicals usedandtheconcerns thathadbeenraised, suchasDicamba



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 2of6

which isalso listedasacomponent oftheLescosolution.  Hestated thattheCitydidnotuse
neonicotinoid herbicides, but henoted thathefailedtoconsider thattheywere “systemic
herbicides” whichmeansthattherewereareaswheresystemics wereusedintheCity.  He
explained thathehadincluded anextensive listofalltheapplications ofchemicals intheparks
orpublicgrounds, including theinjection oftheashtrees, andthetreatment forManorPondthat
wasorderedbytheCouncil.  Hestated thatapplication forManorPondusedacopper sulfate
compound thatisnotconsidered beefriendly.  Hestated thatPublicWorks isresponsible for
maintaining publicgrounds andnotedthattheygetcallstoaddress noxious weeds throughout
theCity andreferenced theMinnesota StateStatue thatmandates thisactivity.  Hereviewed
issuesPublicWorkshasfacedwithrelation topublicgrounds, ballfield safety, buckthorn
treatment, ashtreeinjections, invasive control forinfrastructure, ManorParkPondtreatment, and
waspnestremoval.  Hereiterated thattheytriedtoabidebytheabstention ofbeeunfriendly
pesticides, butfailedwithnotcatching thatitwas, inmanycases, asystemic herbicide thatwas
applied.   Hestatedthatitwasneverhisdesiretointentionally harmpollinators orviolateCity
policy.  Henotedthatovertheweekend, theCityreceived correspondence fromtheBeeFriendly
staff thatsuggested useofanIntegrated PestManagement program (IPM).  Hestated thatthe
goalofmanyIPMs istogothroughadecision-making process astowhat isthebestsolution to
address theissue, forwhich theuseofchemicals isthelastresort.  Staffbelieves thatthiswould
beawiseinvestment butnotedthatmanyoftheIPMsdoinvolve someformofchemical treatment.   
Hestatedthat thegoalistotryandfindsomesortofcompromise tomeet thedemands and
responsibilities placedonthedepartment, tryprovideassafeanenvironment aspossible forthe
pollinators, butalsomakesurethateverybody has ‘buy-in’ toavoid theconflicts thathavebeen
seenlately.  Heintroduced GailNozal, Arborist withDaveyTreeandAddieTice, abiologist with
aspecialty inbotanywithBolton & Menk.    

Councilmember Siakelnotedthatshehadspoken withPatricia Houser andJeffDinsmore over
theweekend.  Sheexplained thattheyneedtoleave themeeting at6:30p.m. andasked that the
Council allowthemtomakeafewcomments before theyhavetoleave.  

MayorLabadie explained thatPatricia Hauser andJeffDinsmore arerepresentatives for
Humming forBees.    

JeffDinsmore andPatricia Hauser, 5805Minnetonka Drive, statedthat theywroteasix-page
letter totheCity, butwouldonlyhighlight someofitscontents forthemeeting.  Hegaveasummary
oftheirconcerns relating toinjections forashtreesandtheeffectsonmany thingsotherthanthe
treesandurgedCouncil toretain theBee-Saferesolution, asitiswrittenandincorporate policies
andprocedures accordingly.  Hestated thattheywouldalsoliketheCitytostoptheuseofany
systemic insecticides andconsider developing astaffroleforasustainability coordinator whois
well-versed inIPMandcurrent pesticide science.  Heexplained thattheywould likethisindividual
toanswer totheCityAdministrator independent ofthePublicWorksDepartment.  Hestatedthat
theywouldalsoliketoseeanintegrated pestprogram bedeveloped under thesupervision ofthe
sustainability coordinator.  Henotedthattheyarealsosuggesting thatthejobdescription ofthe
PublicWorksDirector bere-writtensoduties that involve landmanagement forparksandpublic
areaswouldbethejobofthesustainability coordinator.  Heasked thattheCityusecontractors
thatarewell-versed inIPMandhavealternative pesticide practices inplaceofthestandard
pesticide services.  Hestated thelastthingtheywould likeisfortheCitytorethink thecurrent
policyofashtreeinjections infavorofalong-termplanforremoval andreplanting withalternate
sustainable treesthatwillnotpoisonmoths, butterflies, larvae, birds, andtheground.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 3of6

Ms. Hauserstated thatregarding buckthorn, whenshegoesaround herownneighborhood, she
seesplentyofitintheyards thatarefemaleplants, withseeds.  Sheexplained thatthebuckthorn
plantsspreadbybirdseating theseedsandthenpooping themout, sotheyareplanted allover
theplace.  Shestated thatshethinks theCitymayneedtolook athowtolivewithbuckthorn
rather thanputtingsystemic paintonittokillit.  Shestated thatshelikesthegoatprogram that
theCityhasused inthepast.  SheaskedwhoPublicWorksDirector Brownanswers toastheir
supervisor andwhether therewasayearly performance reviewconducted.    

CityAdministrator Lerud stated thatPublicWorksDirector Brownreports totheCityAdministrator
andhedoesconductayearlyperformance review. Ms. Hauser stated theresolution regarding
systemic pesticides waspassed sevenyearsgoandquestions howtheseactions werenotcaught
priortonow.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatthelettersentbyMr. Dinsmore andMs. Hauser was very
thorough andhelpful.  Shestated thatshefeelsasthough thepointbeingraisedrightnowisoff
topic intermsofthetimeavailable forthisdiscussion.  Shestated thatshedoesnotfeelitis
appropriate togetintosomesortofpersonnel reviewofPublicWorksDirector Brownandwould
liketosticktotheBee-Safepolicydiscussion.  Sheaskedwhatthegoalofthismeeting isforthe
Council andwhatwashopedtobeaccomplished.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshethinks thatthiswillnotbea ‘oneanddone’ meeting anditwillneed
tobebrought backtosomeotherCouncil meeting.  Shestated thatPublicWorksDirector Brown
hadindicated thathewaslooking fordirection onhowtoproceed.    

PublicWorks Director Brownstated thathehasnotedeightareas thatheidentified andsuspects
thatothersmaybefound, oncethereisadetail analysis done. Hestated thatAddieTicehas
experience inthisareaandmaybringafewmore issues thathavenotbeenidentified totheCity’s
attention.  Hestated thathewould liketheCouncil todirectstafftobegindevelopment ofan
integrated pestmanagement program withtheassistance ofBolton & Menksince theyarethe
experts.  Hestated thatthiswilltakesometimeandnotjustaoneortwomeetings forthis type
ofproject.  Hestated thattheintent istostart implementing things thattheycanstartdoing
immediately, butitwillbeanextensive andlonglistbythetimeitisdone.    

MayorLabadie explained thatsheandCouncilmember SiakelwerebothontheCouncil whenthe
original BeeSaferesolution waspassedandnotedthatitwasanextensive process togettothat
point.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownsuggested thattheCouncil hear fromAddieTicetoseewhather
experience hasbeen inthissituation.   

AddieTice, NaturalResource Technician, Bolton & Menk, gaveanoverview ofherexperience
working withbeefriendly practices.  Shestated thatBolton & Menk would liketoprovide some
sortofconsulting services totheCityandassist inwritinganIPMtosupport thepollinator and
beefriendly resolution thathasalready beenpassed.  Shestatedthatsheishopeful thatthiscan
beacollaborative effortbetween Bolton & Menk, Humming forBees, andtheCitytocreatea
document thatwillhelpthePublicWorksDepartment.    

Public WorksDirector Brownasked Ms. Ticetoshareexamples ofhersuccess withtheMinnesota
StateUniversity Mankato.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 4of6

Ms. Ticeshared detailsofthepractices atMinnesota StateUniversity Mankato andtherecent
conversation withthegroundskeeper about theguidelines thatweresetupforthecampus.    

Councilmember Siakelnotedthatthisisthefirstmeeting onthistopicandtheCouncil isnot
familiar withMs. Ticebuthasworked withBolton & Menkforengineering services.  Sheaskedif
Ms. Ticewasalsotheindividual whohadexperience withtheEmerald AshBorer.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatGailNozal fromDaveyTreewaspresent toaddress the
issuessurrounding theEmerald AshBorer.  

GailNozal, DaveyResource Group, stated thattheyhavebeencontracting withtheCityforover
fiveyears forarborist services andcontracted treeassistance.  Sheshared detailsofher
background andexperience asaBoard-CertifiedMaster Arborist andnotedthatshealsoholds a
master’sdegree inUrbanForestry.  Shestatedthat thereare614ashtreesonpublicproperty
thathavebeeninventoried intheCity.  Shestated thatthereisanEmerald AshBorerplanthat
includes treeremoval, replacement, andtheinjection ofapproximately thirty treeseachyearon
parkproperties, sotheyarenotallremoved atthesametime.  ShenotedthattheEmerald Ash
BorerhasnotyetbeenfoundintheCitybuthasbeenfoundinsurrounding communities.  She
stated thatwhentreeshavetheEmerald AshBorer, theybecome brittleveryquickly, unlikeDutch
ElmDisease, whichraises thepotential forsignificant liabilities associated withashtrees.    

MayorLabadie askedhowclosetotheCityhas theEmerald AshBorerbeen found.  Ms. Nozal
stated thatithasbeenfoundinChanhassen, Minnetonka, andEdenPrairie, butnotyetinTonka
Bay, Mound, andExcelsior.    

Councilmember Siakel confirmed thatthe614treesmentioned byMs. Nozalwasreferring tothe
treeplanthathasbeenputtogether overmanyyearsandisspecific totheCity. Ms. Nozal
confirmed thattheplanwasinitiated in2017whentheinventory wascompleted andexplained
thattheyhaverecently completed anupdated plan, basedonscience andchanges withthe
Emerald AshBorerwithinMinnesota.  Councilmember Siakelaskedifthealternative totreating
anashtreewastocutitdown. Ms. Nozalstated thatwascorrectandnotedthat itisinevitable
thatallashtreeswillbeinfested.  Therefore, theonlypractical option isremoval andreplacement.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshebelieves theCouncil approved working withanarborist in
2015andputtogether atreeplantoprotect asmanytreesaspossible.  Shestated thatthisisa
muchmorecomplicated topicthanitappears tobeonthesurface. Shestated thatshewason
theCouncilwhentheBee-Saferesolution waspassed andbelieves theintentwastominimize
theimpactoftheutilization ofchemicals.  Shestated thatonething theydidnotreallyconsider
wasthattherewouldbetimeswhenchemicals mustbeused.  Shegavetheexample ofwhatwas
donetotreatthepondinManorParkbecause organic practices werenotworking.  Shestated
thatshefeelsthereneedstobeabalance andwould liketoseeareduction intheuseof
chemicals.  Shestated thatshesupports theideaofinvestigating working withcreationofanIPM
andcontracting withsomeone maymakesense andisatleastworthyofdiscussion.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatinlookingattheresolution therearesomeconflicting
statements butfeelsthatstaffhasusedtheirbestefforts tominimize theuseofpesticides.  She
stated thatitisnotcleartoheriftheCityhasactually designated certainareas asbeesafe
habitats, asmentioned initemnumber four oftheresolution, oriftheintentwasnottouse
chemicals anywhere intheCity.  Shestated thatsheagrees that theCityshould lookatother
waystoimprove thisprocedure.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 5of6

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshebelieves thecloverareas mentioned byPublicWorks
Director Brownwerethedesignated areas.  ShenotedthatShorewood wastheveryfirstCityto
passaresolution protecting bees.  Shestated thatshethinksthattheCityhaslearned things
sincethefirstresolution waspassed andcangetsmarter andfigureoutwhatelsecanbedone
tocomply withtheoverall intent.    

MayorLabadie reiterated thatShorewood wasthefirstCitytoenact thistypeoflanguage.  She
stated thatitmaybehelpful forfuturediscussions ifstaffcouldgiveexamples ofothercitiesand
thelanguage theyused.  Shestated thatshebelieves thattherearenowforty-twoorforty-three
cities throughout theStatethathaveasimilarordinance.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewouldsupport thatdirection butnotedthathefeelsthat
shouldhavealready beendone.  Hestated thathequestions whytheCouncil isjustnowhearing
aboutalltheviolations.  Hestatedthat theCouncil didnotknowanyofthiswasgoingonandare
nowbeingaskedforhelpbecause there isarealization thattheCitycannot comply withitsown
policy.  Hestated thathewouldechoabitofwhatwasstatedbyMs. Hauser thatthisappears to
besevenyearsoftheCitynottryingallthathard.  Hestated thattheresidents havecomeinwith
someideasthatcanbepursued, buthedoesnotseethePublicWorksDepartment compromising
inthissituation.  Hestated thathejustseesalotofpesticide usageandalotofmea culpa
statements, but notalotofeffortoftryingtocomply withtheresolution.  Hestated thatitem
number twothatstatestheCity ‘shall refrain fromtheuseofsystemic pesticides’ which seems
prettystraight forward tohim. Hereiterated hisquestion ofwhytheCouncil isjusthearingabout
thisbecause itseemsabitlatetohimandhewould liketoseesome accountability.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatshecompletely disagrees withCouncilmember Gorham.  She
stated thatthisresolution isaguideandisnotinCityordinance orlaw.  Shenoted thatshe
believes theuseoftheword ‘violate’ istoomuch.  Shestatedthatshewouldagree thattheCity
should trytoreduce theuseofchemicals butbelieves thewaytheresolution isstated istoobroad.   
Shestated that ‘refrain’ isnotthesameas ‘prohibit’.  Shestated thatPublicWorks Director Brown
included information inthereportofwhenthesechemicals wereused, andshefeels that tosay
thattherewasanintentional violation isgoingtoofarforwhathasactually occurred.    

MayorLabadie reminded theCouncil that thereisanother meeting scheduled for7:00p.m. and
would liketowrapupdiscussion onthisitemtonight inthenextfiveminutes.  Shestated thatshe
doesnotthink theCouncil isanywhere nearbeing finished discussing thismatter.  Shestated
thatshewould liketohavetheCouncil thinkabout whatdirection canbegiventothePublicWorks
Department fortheimmediate future, whilesomeofthelarger issuesarestillbeing discussed.   
Shereiterated thatshewould likeinformation onpolicy language fromothercitieswhohave
adopted similarpolicies.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshewholeheartedly agreeswithCouncilmember Callies
statements andthinks thelanguage beingusediswaytooharsh.  Shestated thatshethinks
someactiondoesneedtobetakenbecause theCityneeds togetbacktotheintentofreducing
thenumber ofchemicals andonlyusethemwhenabsolutely needed.  Shestated thatshewould
liketohearfromBolton & Menkabout theirplanandhowitcanbemonitored andperhaps take
someoftheownership andresponsibility awayfromPublicWorks, because theycannotbe
everything toeveryone.  Shenoted thatshebelieves having thisprofessionally managed forthe
Citywillbehelpful.  Shestated thatshealsothinks thepeopleneedtoberemoved fromthe
problem forthisdiscussion.  Shestated thattheproblem hasbeenidentified andnowtheCity



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 6of6

candosomething about it.  Shenoted thatshebelieves everyone willagree thatthegoal isto
minimize theuseofchemicals, butitisnottoneverusethem.  Shewould recommend, thatifthe
Citydecides toholdanother worksession onthistopic, thatsomething isdonetogetwordoutto
residents onthemeeting sotheyareinformed andwillhaveanopportunity tobethere.  She
stated thatshe isopentoseeing language usedbyothercitiesbut would liketoseeaformal
presentation madebyBolton & Menk, specifically abouthowtheywould institute, monitor, and
reportbacktoboththeCityandthepubliconanIPM.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewould liketoseeascopeofworkfromBolton & Menkand
notedthatheisnotsurethatthrowing money ataconsultant willbethepanacea thatpeople think
itmaybe.  Hestated thathecaresmoreabout implementation, andhedoesnotthinkBolton &  
Menkwillbetheonesouttherespraying orordering supplies, sohewould liketounderstand how
itwouldactually workiftheywereinvolved.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatperhaps theredoesneedtobesomesortofsustainability
position addedtoCitystaffbutthatwillneedalargerdiscussion andsuggested thattheremay
besomeone fromDaveyTreethatcouldfill thatrole.  Councilmember Siakel stated thatshesees
thesustainability roleasbeingaccomplished throughaservice thattheCityisalready using.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatshewould liketofindawaytocommunicate thenextwork
session onthistopictoresidents, sotheyhaveafewweeks’ notice thatitiscoming.  Mayor
Labadie notedthattheCouncil didnotreallyaddress thethirtyspecimen treesandasked ifitmay
beworth looking intohowmuchitwouldcosttoremove thosetrees, sinceifEmerald AshBorer
comes totheCity, removal istheonlyoption.  Shestated thatsomething wouldalsoneedtobe
replanted andnotedthatsheunderstands thesearelargespecimen heritage treesandwonders
ifitwouldbeworth bringing thearborist intodiscuss thatmore thoroughly.    

TheCouncil discussed thatforthenextworksession therebeaproposal foranIPMplan, ascope
ofworkforhowitwouldbeaccomplished fromvarious individuals, ifnecessary, thepossibility of
modifying theresolution touseslanguage thatmoreclearly identifies what theCitywants to
accomplish withthepolicy, howthiscanbeimplemented, andoversight willwork.    

MayorLabadie askedstafftoschedule discussion ofthistopicforafuture meeting.  City
Administrator Lerudstatedthathethinksitisreasonable thatstaffcanhaveproposals backby
thesecond meeting inFebruary.    

3. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
January 24, 2022, at7:00P.M.  Upon aroll call vote, motion passed 4/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadiecalled themeeting toorderat7:06P.M. andexplained thatthemeeting wasbeing
heldelectronically andallvoteswouldbetakenbyrollcall.    

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; ParkandRecreation Director
Grout; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, approving theagenda, aspresented.   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, Labadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 10, 2022

B. Approval ofthe Verified Claims List

C. Permanent Appointment ofMiechelle Norman

D. Approve DNR Delegation Agreement, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-010, “A
Resolution Approving Delegation Agreement with the Minnesota Department
ofNatural Resources forAIS Inspection atthe Christmas Lake Public
Access.”  

E. Accept Greg Fasching’sResignation and Approve Advertising and
Recruitment forLEO Position

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, Labadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR



CITY OF SHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 24, 2022 

Page 2 of 6 

Kristine Sanschagrin. 27725 Island View Road, shared comments on the work session that was 
held prior to this meeting. She noted her disappointment that the Council did not acknowledge 
Mr. Larson for writing the letter to the editor and explained that she was disappointed in the type 
of discussion that was held. She thanked Councilmember Gorham for dissenting and questioning 
what occurred. She thanked Hauser and Mr. Dinsmore for raising questions about what has 
occurred in the past and how the Council and staff should be held responsible for their actions. 
She stated that she knows a lot about neonicotinoids and feels there should be an open 
discussion about them and why it is such an important discussion for the environment. She 
shared examples of people in her circle that have dealt with cancer and noted that toxins in the 
environment are problematic for the health of the community. She stated that she would like there 
to be the ability for a citizen to participate in the work session discussions which there was not 
the case at tonight's work session meeting. She encouraged the Council to do the right thing and 
not just the bare minimum. 

Mayor Labadie noted that there were no votes taken at the work session; so. Councilmember 
Gorham did not 'dissent', but simply stated comments for the record. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Brian Tholen, Chief of South Lake Minnetonka Police Department

Brian Tholen, Chief of South Lake Minnetonka Police Department introduced himself and 
explained that he is honored to be the new Chief. He gave a brief presentation that reviewed his 
background and experience and noted that he has been impressed with what he has seen within 
the department so far. He stated that there are things that they can improve, but as a whole the 
department is solid. He stated that he is planning to continue the excellent work that Chief 
Meehan did in the past. He shared some priorities, such as: getting to know the officers and 
operations; listen to resident concerns and what it means for them to feel safe in their community; 
determine current practices that are working, and which ones are not; focus on officer wellness; 
and encourage proactive policing. He noted that they are fully staff with well trained, energetic 
officers. He stated that they are planning to keep residents updated via social media and thanked 
the Council for their continued support. 

Mayor Labadie asked how residents can follow the department on social media. Chief Tholen 
stated that the most active ones are their lnstagram and Facebook accounts. The Council 
extended their welcome to Chief Tholen as the 'Hometown Chief'. 

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. City Council Salaries



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 3of6

CityAdministrator Lerudexplained thatattheJanuary10, 2022CityCouncil meeting, theCouncil
reviewed salaries forMayor andCouncilmembers.  TheCouncil thendirected stafftoprepare an
ordinance toincrease theMayor’sannual salary to $6,300andtheCouncil’sto $4,800which
wouldbeeffective January1, 2023.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshethought partofthediscussion wasalsotosetupatimeline for
reviewofthesalaries inthefuture.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatwouldbeputonthe
January agendaevery fouryears, asdiscussed.    

Siakel moved, Callies seconded, Adopting ORDINANCE NO. 585, “AnOrdinance
Amending Chapter 105of theShorewood City Code Relating toSalaries for theMayor and
City Council.”   

Councilmember Gorham stated thathedoesnotwanttoseem insensitive topeoplewhomaybe
struggling because ofCOVID.  Hestated thathedoesnotfeelthesalariesareegregiously low
andthinks increasing themcanwaitabitlonger.    

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Labadie votedAye.   Gorham votedNay.  Motion
passed 4-1.  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Fourth Quarter 2021 Investment Report

Finance Director Rigdon gaveabriefoverviewoftheFourthQuarter 2021Investment Report.  He
reviewed theobjectives ofthepolicy forinvestment activities including safety, liquidity, andyield,  
butnotedthatyieldisasecondary concern.  HenotedthattheCityhasastricter policy thanwhat
isdemanding bytheState.  Heexplained thattheportfolio attheendof2021wasataboutthirteen
point twomillion dollars andreviewed theaverage maturity, yield, andincome fromthe
investments.  

2. 2022 Commission Applications Update

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatstaff islooking fordirection onthescheduling ofthe
interviews fortheopenings ontheCommissions withtermsthatbeginMarch1, 2022.  Shestated
that therehavebeennineapplications received fortheopenings.  Shenotedthat typically these
typesofinterviews havetakenplaceataworksession priortoaregular Council meeting,  
however, therewassome discussion atthelastmeeting thatsometimes thecreatedafeelingof
beingrushed.  Shestated thatstaffwould liketoknowifthefullCouncil would liketointerview
theapplicants or directthePersonnel Committee toconduct theinterviews andmakea
recommendation totheCouncil.    

MayorLabadie askediftheCouncil would liketoconduct theinterviews onFebruary 14, 2022or
turntheinitial interviews overtothePersonnel Committee.  Councilmember Siakel stated that
shebelieves there isanother alternative which wouldbetopickanother datetoholdthe
interviews.  MayorLabadie agreed thatwouldbeanoption andexplained thatshewouldnotbe
opposed toit.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 4of6

Councilmember Johnson notedthatFebruary 14, 2022 isValentine’sDay.  TheCouncil discussed
theoptions forinterviewing candidates forthecommissions.  CityAdministrator Lerudnotedthat
ifthereweretobemore thantwoCouncilmembers presentattheinterviews, itwillneedtobe
noticed asaspecial meeting tocomply withopenmeeting laws.    

Therewasconsensus tohavethePersonnel Committee conduct theinitial interviews.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thatshewillsendGoogle Calendar information to
Councilmembers CalliesandGorham andgettheinterviews scheduled.    

Other

ParkandRecreation Director Groutstated thatArcticFever tookplaceonJanuary 15, 2022.  She
stated thatthiswastheseventeenth yeartheeventwasheldandfeltthisyearhadawonderful
turnout.  Shegaveanoverview oftheactivities thattookplaceduring theevent.  Shestated that
therewereattendees fromasfarawayasTexasandItaly.    

Mayor Labadie expressed herappreciation toParkandRecreation Director Grout,  
Communications Director JulieMoore, PublicWorksDirector Brown, andhisstaff, foravery
successful event.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatbidswillbeopened fortheGrant StreetprojectonFebruary 8,  
2022.  Hestated that regarding theSmithtown Pondproject, hesatinfrontoftheMinnehaha
CreekWatershed Boardafewweeksagoandtheyconditionally approved theproject.  Hestated
thatthelastelement forthatprojectwillbetogetthepermit fromtheArmyCorpsofEngineers.  

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained that theCity isinthemiddleofredistricting andareatthe
point intheprocess where theyarelookingatboundaries.  Shenotedthatshehasbeenworking
withCityAttorney Shepherd andCityAdministrator Lerudonalettertosendtoresidents in
Precinct One.  

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thathewould liketomakeafewcomments regarding aresident
comment thatwasmadeatthelastCouncil meeting.  Heexplained thattherewasacomment
madeabout theMatters fromtheFloorportionofthemeetingandwhether ornotitcomplies with
State law.  Hestated thatapubliccomment section isnotrequired byState lawalthough many
citiesdohaveit.  Hestatedthatitisverycommon thatcitieswillhaveapubliccomment section
andhaveeachcommenter speak fornomorethanthreeminutes andexplained thatthiswas
doneasamatterofefficiency because theCityCouncil meeting isreallyabusiness meeting.  He
statedthathavingatimelimitmakes senseandreiterated thatitisdoneveryfrequently
throughout othercities.  Hestated thathealsowanted tomakeacomment abouthandsbeing
raised’ duringaZoommeeting.  Heexplained thatZoomoperates likeanormal meeting, even
though itmaynotfeellikeit.  Hestated thatjustlikeduringthenormal discussion ofbusiness, not
everymatter isapublic hearing andnoteverymatter issomething thattheCouncil orMayor
wouldentertain publiccomments beingmade norisevery issuethatcomesbefore theCouncil
upforpublicdebate.  Hestated thatpublichearings willstillbeheld, andashappened atthe
earlierworksession meeting, publiccomments may sometimes be entertained, butitisnot
something thatwillhappen forevery agenda item.    

CityAdministrator Lerudstated that theGalpinLakeTrailandstreet projectwasincluded inthe
Governor’scapital bonding request andwillbegoingbefore thelegislature.  Hestated thatthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 5of6

SafeRoutes toSchool planning committee hasmettwice.  Hestated thathebelieves thereare
oneortwomoremeetings andthentheplanwillbeavailable andwillbeincorporated astheCity
lookstocomplete theGalpinLakeproject.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Johnson notedthatheattended ArcticFeveratManitouParkbuthasheardgreat
things fromothersabout theevent throughout theCity.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatcaught thetailendofArcticFeverandcongratulated Park
andRecreation Director Grout, Communications Director Moore, andthePublicWorks stafffor
theirworktomakeitasuccessful event.  Hestated thathemetacouple fromStillwater whohad
drivenoverbecause theywerelooking forsomething todoand notedthathethinkstheevent
drewpeople fromallovertheState.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewould liketohavethesignordinance backonanupcoming
agenda verysoon.  Shestated thatshefeelstheCouncil should discuss itpriortosending itback
tothePlanning Commission.  Shestated thatshefeelsthatthereneeds tobesomeadvance
noticeontheagendas because theyseemabitlightandthinks therecouldbemoreaddedto
them.  Shestated thatsheunderstands thatstaff isconscious about tryingtoprotect theCouncil’s
timebutreiterated thattherecouldbefulleragendas.  Shestated thatperhaps therecanbemore
inputfromCouncil intermsofwhatwillbeontheagenda.  Shesuggested thatperhaps atthis
point ineverymeeting, staffcouldsharewhattheupcoming itemsaresotheCouncil hasabitof
advanced noticeofwhatwillbediscussed before thepacket issentout.  Shestated thatshe
understands thatthingswillbesubject tochange butfeelsthattherearethings thatstaffknows
willbecomingupandshewould likethosethingsneedtobeputontheagenda sooner thanwhat
hasoftenbeenthecase, sothingsarenotdragged outtoolong.  Shereiterated thatshewould
liketoseetheCouncil discuss thesignordinance atanupcoming worksession before itgoes
backtothePlanning Commission.  Sheasked whenStrawberry Laneisscheduled ontheagenda.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatStrawberry Laneisscheduled forthenextCouncil meeting.  
Councilmember Callies askedifpeoplehadbeennotified aboutthatbecause therewillbealotof
interest inthatproject.  CityEngineer Buddeexplained thathehadnotnoticed thatmeetingyet
because hisplanwastoforward someinformation toCouncil andstaffandthennotice residents
afterthatinorder togivethematleast tendays’ notice.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatperhaps therecouldbealistoftopics thatarecoming upfor
thequarter.  Shestated thatshewouldliketoseesomesortofplanning calendar puttogether for
thesethingssopeople knowandthereissomeforewarning ofthediscussion, sothings justdo
notsimplyappearontheagendawiththearrivalofthepacket.  Shestated thatsheagreed with
Councilmember Callies thatshewouldlikeaheadsupforwhatiscoming.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshehadreceived aninquiryabout Century Linkandbelieves
staffhasalsoheard fromthisindividual about theproblems withtheinternet connection.  She
askediftherewasanything theCitycanbringupregarding thepoorservice fromthem.   

CityAdministrator Lerud stated thatthisisaveryfrequent comment thathegetsbutnoted thatit
isnotlimited tojustCenturyLink.  Hestated that theCitydoesnothaveafranchise agreement
withanyinternet service provider.  Henotedthattheyhavebeenworking withMetroNet, formerly
Jaguar Communications, whohas fiberinpartsoftheCityandhasinterest inbuilding outthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 24, 2022
Page 6of6

entireCitywithfiber.  Hestatedthatheishoping thatproject willbegin in2022andshouldbea
two-yearbuild-out.  Hestated thatJimLundberg isthegeneral manager forLMCCandtheyare
responsible forthecableTVfranchise, butheisalsohappy tohelpoutwherehecanoncustomer
service issues related tointernet.  Hesuggested thatpeople contact himiftheyarehaving
problems andhecangetthemintouchwithMr. Lundberg.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thattheCouncil hadreceived ane-mail fromtheMetCouncil
representative regarding transportation funding allocation whichalso indicated thatthereisan
application deadline inAprilofthisyear for2023and2024projects.  Sheaskedifthisissomething
thattheCityshouldhaveonits ‘ToDo’ list.  CityAdministrator Lerudexplained thattheCity
receives alotofnotices aboutavailable fundsandassured theCouncil thatstaffgoes through
themandwhenthere isarelevant one, theydopursue it.    

MayorLabadie attended theInfrastructure TownHallmeetingheldbyRepresentative Morrison
onJanuary 12, 2022andgaveabriefoverview ofwhatwasdiscussed.  Shethanked residents
whotookthetimetologtheirconcerns aboutHighway 7.  Shestatedthatshehosted Coffeewith
theMayor onJanuary14, 2022atThePillarsofShorewood Landing where herguestspeaker
wasRepresentative KellyMorrison.    

11. CLOSED SESSION – ALEX AND ELENA UGORETS V. CITY OF SHOREWOOD

MayorLabadie explained thatpursuant toMinn. Stat. 13D.05, Sub3 (b), theCouncil meeting
wouldbeclosed forconfidential, attorney-clientprivileged discussion ofthelitigation matter, Alex
andElenaUgoretsv. CityofShorewood, Civ. No. 21-1446 (D. Minn.)  

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, toclose themeeting, pursuant toMinn. Stat. 13D.05for
attorney-client privileged discussion ofthe litigation matter, Alex and Elena Ugorets v. City
ofShorewood, Civ. No. 21-1446.    

Roll Call Vote: Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, Labadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

MayorLabadie reconvened theopenmeeting at8:24p.m.  

12. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
January 24, 2022, at8:25P.M.    

Roll Call Vote: Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, Labadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2C

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   February14, 2022
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  
67236 - 67260 & ACH 341,916.50
TotalClaims $ 341,916.50

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending January30, 2022

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECFEFCFF# G#$2GCDGHDGFCFF
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901J9 I,#DCD

DCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# KLMLKHELD4N:;# NI,#5IO<:6P<I6: 

DCDGDHGRDCDGCCCC# DHMKFLEHQ# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGDHGRDCHGCCCC# LKFELC# CECC$ N26G65P< 

DCDGDHGRDFDGCCCC# DMCKSESD# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDHGRDFFGCCCC# DMCLTESC# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDHGRDHDGCCCC# FMDKLEFS# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

DCDGDHGRDTDGCCCC# KRELC# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

DCDGDTGRDCDGCCCC# TMLDKESF# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGDTGRDFDGCCCC# RFDEHR# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDTGRDFFGCCCC# RFKEDS# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDTGRDHDGCCCC# LRFEHD# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

DCDGDTGRDTDGCCCC# HCETS# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

DCDGDQGRDCDGCCCC# TMTKQEFK# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGDQGRDCHGCCCC# HCLEDT# CECC$ N26G65P< 

DCDGDQGRDFDGCCCC# RRDEHT# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDQGRDFFGCCCC# RCFECL# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGDQGRDHDGCCCC# QTKELH# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

DCDGDQGRDTDGCCCC# RHETF# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

DCDGFRGRDCDGCCCC# HMTQFETH# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGFRGRDFDGCCCC# FLQELS# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGFRGRDFFGCCCC# FLQEKS# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGFRGRDHDGCCCC# LLQEHC# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

DCDGFRGRDTDGCCCC# DKETS# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

DCDGHFGRDCDGCCCC# DRMKQKEFR# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGHFGRDFDGCCCC# DMCRFEHK# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGHFGRDFFGCCCC# DMCSHECF# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGHFGRDHDGCCCC# FMLHREKL# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

DCDGHFGRDTDGCCCC# QDTESD# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

DCDGHHGRDCDGCCCC# HMLKQEDD# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGHHGRDCFGCCCC# HMQHFECF# CECC8O<265P< 

DCDGHHGRDFDGCCCC# TTFEDS# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGHHGRDFFGCCCC# TCTERQ# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGHHGRDHDGCCCC# FLFEDS# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

DCDGHHGRDTDGCCCC# HFREHH# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*HD*FCFF#G#DD"TS#NPW$%? # D



DCDGTFGRDCDGCCCC# TMDLCEHL# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGTFGRDFDGCCCC# HLREKS# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGTFGRDFFGCCCC# HQLEHL# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGTFGRDHDGCCCC# KSSEFD# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

DCDGTFGRDTDGCCCC# FRCECD# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

DCDGTHGRDCDGCCCC# DMRTCELL# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

DCDGTHGRDCHGCCCC# LLECC# CECC$ N26G65P< 

DCDGTHGRDFDGCCCC# DCQEQC# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGTHGRDFFGCCCC# DDREDQ# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

DCDGTHGRDHDGCCCC# DQEHQ# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

DCDGTHGRDTDGCCCC# LKEHH# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

678769:7;$ 678769:7; 01%*$2 #345

B'! X''J#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 I,#FCD

FCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FMRHKETK4N:;# NI,#5IO<:6P<I6: 

FCDGCCGRDCDGCCCC# DMLKTERS# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

FCDGCCGRDCHGCCCC# HTFESH# CECC$ N26G65P< 

FCDGCCGRDFDGCCCC# DRFELK# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

FCDGCCGRDFFGCCCC# DTHETD# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

FCDGCCGRDHDGCCCC# FKETQ# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

FCDGCCGRDTDGCCCC# QTEHS# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

8=96:>6$< 8=96:>601%*$2 #345

9 I,#LCD

LCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# DHMCDQECR4N:;# NI,#5IO<:6P<I6: 

LCDGCCGRDCDGCCCC# SMLCDEHR# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

LCDGCCGRDCFGCCCC# RDQEDK# CECC8O<265P< 

LCDGCCGRDFDGCCCC# LQREKS# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

LCDGCCGRDFFGCCCC# KRRELD# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

LCDGCCGRDHDGCCCC# DMFFTEFT# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

LCDGCCGRDTDGCCCC# HRHEQQ# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

98?;@:?=$; 98?;@:?= 01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 I,#LDD

LDDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# SMDTREKK4N:;# NI,#5IO<:6P<I6: 

LDDGCCGRDCDGCCCC# LMKKKESH# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

LDDGCCGRDCFGCCCC# DCTEHH# CECC8O<265P< 

LDDGCCGRDFDGCCCC# RKDEKQ# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

LDDGCCGRDFFGCCCC# TFHESL# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

LDDGCCGRDHDGCCCC# DMCFSETR# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

LDDGCCGRDTDGCCCC# FRLEFH# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*HD*FCFF#G#DD"TS#NPW$%? # F



A8;>=:66$ A8;>=:6601%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 I,#LFD

LFDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# TTQEQQ4N:;# NI,#5IO<:6P<I6: 

LFDGCCGRDCDGCCCC# RCSELF# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

LFDGCCGRDFDGCCCC# HCEKF# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

LFDGCCGRDFFGCCCC# HCEQC# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

LFDGCCGRDHDGCCCC# QTEDF# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

LFDGCCGRDTDGCCCC# FELF# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

@:@@$>> @:@@01%*$2 #345

9 I,#LHD

LHDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FMTTCESS4N:;# NI,#5IO<:6P<I6: 

LHDGCCGRDCDGCCCC# DMSHCELR# CECC9 G65P<#2<) N2

LHDGCCGRDFDGCCCC# DHHELK# CECC$< 2N#48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

LHDGCCGRDFFGCCCC# DRLEQQ# CECC954N# 48I625@#G#4567#:;N2< 

LHDGCCGRDHDGCCCC# FQREFK# CECC< P$+87<<#5I: 2NI4<#G#4567

LHDGCCGRDTDGCCCC# TTETH# CECC= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

8>>?:AA$< 8>>?:AA01%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901J9 I,#KCC

KCCGCCGDCDCGCCCC# DCRMHSHEQL# CECC4N:;#NI,#5IO<:6P<I6: 

KCCGCCGFDKCGCCCC# CECC# RQMDFFETC) 28::#$N728++#4+<N25I) 

KCCGCCGFDKDGCCCC# CECC# SMKTCECC;< N+6;#5I: 2NI4<#$N7N@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKFGCCCC# CECC# KMCLCEHS9<,< 2N+#=56;;8+,5I)#$N7N@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKHGCCCC# CECC# HMFFCEDH: 6N6<#=56;;8+,5I)#$N7N@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKRGCCCC# CECC# DDMKFTERQ954N* P<,54N2<#6N\[#$N7N@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKTGCCCC# CECC# DCMKFCEHS$< 2N#=56;;8+,5I)#$N7N@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKLGCCCC# CECC# LMSHCEDH,< 9<22<,#48P$<I:N658I

KCCGCCGFDKKGCCCC# CECC# FMHRKETH= 82U<2:#48P$<I:N658I

KCCGCCGFDQCGCCCC# CECC# SLQEFT+ 59<#5I: 2NI4< 

KCCGCCGFDQDGCCCC# CECC# DMTDFEKH, 5:N@5+567#5I: 2NI4< 

KCCGCCGFDQFGCCCC# CECC# HLKESS I58I#,

KCCGCCGFDQHGCCCC# CECC# DMTFTECS;< N+6;#:NO5I):#N448 I6

KCCGCCGFDQLGCCCC# CECC# DRHEFTO8+ I6N27#O5:58I

89A9:@7$;?= 89A9:@701%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 @86@6:6<$<? @86@6:6< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*HD*FCFF#G#DD"TS#NPW$%? # H



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"((()) C)+C+(+)-.-?#.().+,.+(++.D!@%&-E& 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

F0?GHI-J?I0K-<<56!" 58 9:-EL3 %9 "-)? 5M-H%@=A '"-J@A

D!@%&E&.+(+) D!@%&-E&!  &-.-N &A@%'-#3!98@ 2!  1 %&- OKP,(CP()+*/)*+(+) F/).((.,FP(.(((( 

OKP,(CP( 58 9:-Q6&@A" 

RNHQ<? SG-B?ST-?G0USUEQI? QUVS6!" 58 9:-EL3 %9 "-+? 5M-H%@=A '"-J@A

D!@%&E&!  &+(+) D!@%&-E&!  &-.-N &A@%'-#3!98@ 2!  1 %&-)/ OCF,)+*/)*+(+) F/).((.,FP(.(((( 

OCF, 58 9:-Q6&@A" 

OKWOPC,, Q6&@A-;6!-58 9:-I3%" 

Q6&@A-6;-S31= !- 6;-58 9:

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-X()*+,*+(++-.--+"+/-#0Y# @2 -) 



1;;85%& A6A?B
78395& !- 7: ;<-#!88=->$ 6-@ %'8! 

3%456 % 

012

CA&;:"((((/ D()D+(++-.-1#.().+E.+(++.F/++).((( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

GHIJKLM>- 7JLNION1P@ %'8!" 7: ;<-IQ5 %; "-) 17J-K%A?B '"-RAB

G0((>AS&8%<A++ L &5!%- B$&6-#A$'-?6-2$ A< -.-+G0((->AS&8%<A-T!$U -+ V++GD0/()*+ E*+(++)().((.G,+E.(((( 

V++GD0/ 7: ;<-O8& AB" 

V++GD0/ O8&AB-=8!-7: ;<-L5%" 

O8&AB-8=-P53? !-8=-7: ;<

1#.78395& !- 7: ;<-#!88=->$ 6-@ %'8!-W()*+,*+(++-.-))"/0-12X# A4 -) 



8852%& 3?<@
45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5! 

0%123 % 

A?&87"(((() B(,B,(,,-.-#C.().+).,(,, 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

DE4/F-/G-4H G4I;-J-.- GIHG- K FE5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-)> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

D <!2?!3.,(,, D <- 5%-K2 O! 1-D? 87$%1-N !0$%?& '-()*,P*,,-+ PQBRR()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)S,.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,- 5%-K2

PQBRR47 89-N5&?@" 

STA>GU-=IEN> 5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-,> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-ME>.A>GU-= IEN>-, S)B(R()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)S+.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-ME>.A>GU-= IEN> 

S)B(R47 89-N5&?@" 

JFDN#E-.-DFKFC>;- V*M5!" 47 89-E L2 %8 "-+> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-DI4>-F06@53  -# 5!&$5%- TWQJ) BJ(()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QT.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-DI4>-F06@53  -# 5!&$5% 

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-DI4>-F06@53 !-# 5!&$5%- TWQJ) BJ(()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QT.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-DI4>-F06@53 !-# 5!&$5% 
C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-/ '$8?! -F06@53  -# 5!&$5%-) W))) B,T()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QT.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-/ '$8?! -F06@53  -# 5!&$5% 

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-/ '$8?! -F06@53 !-# 5!&$5%-) W))) B,T()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QT.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-/ '$8?! -F06@53 !-# 5!&$5% 
C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-D ' !?@-I%850 -N?X- QW(P(B+R()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)Q,.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-D ' !?@-I%850 -N?X

SWQSJBSQ47 89-N5&?@" 

PJDIKF; INY-EF4 CINY-; IDF-IGE C>G4F-4H/#>GY5!" 47 89-E L2 %8 "-T> 4M-F%?<@ '"-D?@

D <!2?!3.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-=$ 5%.>Z T+B,J()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)SP.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-=$ 5%.>Z

T+B,J47 89-N5&?@" 

I4/>-CFNICF/ FGN-NC EN.+(,)+).TJQ5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-J> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-K : !! '-4506.I4/>.D@?&-+ W,JJB)+()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QP.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-K : !! '-4506.I4/>.D@?& 

W,JJB)+ 47 89-N5&?@" 

PSPU> GE>E-4INY-; IDF-IGE C>G4F-4H/#>GY5!" 47 89-E L2 %8 "-P> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

D <!2?!3.,(,, D <.-;NK-.-O! 1-D? 87$%1-N !0$%?& '-)*,P*,,- Q,(B(J()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)S).((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-;5%1-N !0-K$ @$&3

D <!2?!3.,(,, D <.ENK.O! 1-D? 87$%1-N !0$%?& '-()*,P*,,- QR,BPS()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)S).((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-E75!&- N !0-K$ @$&3

WJ),BQ+ 47 89-N5&?@" 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\[()*+)*,(,,-.-),"+,-#/\\#? 1 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

IGGFEHN>- KF#>CN/FGN--HD-CF=FG F5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-Q> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-E&?& -I%850 -N?X-+ W,,(B)+()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)Q+.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-E&?& -I%850 -N?X

W,,(B)+ 47 89-N5&?@" 

Q/ IGGFEHN>-; IDF-IGE C>G4F-4H/#>GY5!" 47 89-E L2 %8 "-S> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

D <!2?!3.,(,, D <-.-;$: -I%2!?%8 -.-O! 1-D? 87$%1-N !0$%?& '-()*,P*,(,,- SQ,B,J()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)S(.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-;$: -I%2!?%8

SQ,B,J47 89-N5&?@" 

R)/ ECE./G-KFDFCCFK- 4H/#-#;>G-TJQ5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-R> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-K : !! '-4506./ ECE.C5&7TJQ-,(( B((()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QP.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-K : !! '-4506./ ECE.C5&7TJQ
C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-K : !! '-4506./ ECE.#! -+ WTQJB((()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QP.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-K : !! '-4506./ ECE.#!  

WPQJB(( 47 89-N5&?@" 

G4#FCE-OCH IDF-IGE C>G4F5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-)(> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

D <!2?!3.,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-#FC>-;$: - RPB((()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)S(.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-#FC>-;$:  

RPB(( 47 89-N5&?@" 

PPJH# N A>GU5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-))> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-ME>.H#N A>GU-) W,TTB((()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)S+.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-ME>.H#N A>GU

W,TTB(( 47 89-N5&?@" 

R# FC> 5!" 47 89-EL2 %8 "-),> 4M-F%?<@ '"-N!2

C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-/G.#FC>-K '28&$5%- TWRQQB+,()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QJ.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-/G.#FC>-K '28&$5% 
C.().+).,(,,# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-/G-#FC>-A % :$&-F06@53 !- JWQT+ B(Q()*+)*,(,, Q((.((.,)QJ.((((# C-A?&87-(((()B(,B,(,,-/G-#FC>-A % :$&-F06@53 ! 

WQ,(B+R47 89-N5&?@" 

TTW)Q+BS+ N5&?@-:5!-47 89-C2%" 

N5&?@-5:-G20< !- 5:-47 89

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\[()*+)*,(,,-.-),"+,-#/\\#? 1 -, 



0::74%& @5@>A
67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7! 

2%345 % 

01

B@&:9"(((.) C.)C)().,-,0#-()-./-)())-D :*)(). 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E0==FGD,B=06HIJ#, 6J1#0KL7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",. 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

EQ/QM@%'* M@A&, D $:$%3,R7@' ST+)C((.)* U.*)()..(.-UU-/)/Q-(((( 

ST+)C(( 69 :;,I7&@A" 

QOGKKG# FK,6J KIL,FKPJR10IFJK, IG6OKJ= JVL,DG#0RI1GKI7!" 69 :;,MN4 %: ",) 06O,G%@>A '",I!4

ETEUQ17%& 9A5,R@'$7,PA  &,W,1GMB,.+ TC/(.)* U.*)()..(.-U)-/U).-(((( 

TC/( 69 :;,I7&@A" 

X) H I0H,RJ6HS,==# 7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",U06O,G%@>A '",I!4

E+)+XV % !@A,67!87!@& ,. SXQ(C((.)* U.*)()..(.-.T-/U(/-(((( 

E+)++# ! 7%% A, XQXC((.)* U.*)()..(.-.T-/U(/-(((( 
E+U((# 4>A$:,F28!7Y 2 %&,#!7Z :&,+ ECQ(.)* U.*)()./(/-((-/T)(-(((( 

E+U(.= @%', W,DYA782 %&, XQXC((.)* U.*)()..(.-.X-/U(/-(((( 
E+U() 0'2$%$ @&$Y ,67' ,/)+ C((.)* U.*)()..(.-.T-/U(/-(((( 
E+U(EG:7%72$:,DYA782 %&, 04&97!$&5,. QTC((.)* U.*)()..(.-.T-/U(/-(((( 

E+U.+ O7\[@!' 7$%&,D7:;,G%<7!: 2 %&,) SQQ/CQ(.)* U.*)()..(.-.X-/U(/-(((( 
E+U)E\\ @& !,I7\[ !,= @ 03!  2 %& EXC((.)* U.*)().T(.-((-/U(/-(((( 
E+U/EG\]: A 7!,M \[ !,F 4 USQXXC((.)* U.*)().T..-((-/ U(/-(((( 

E+UQE67' , 8'@& EC((.)* U.*)()..(.-.T-/U(/-(((( 
E+UTXD@& ,#! @:&$: R 87% QQCQ(.)* U.*)()..(.-.T-/U(/-(((( 

E+//XI!@% 7%,1@&& ! EUC((.)* U.*)()..(.-.T-/U(/-(((( 

SX./CQ( 69 :;,I7&@A" 

E+Q= 0KJ,G^ F#1GKI,JP,KJR\\JJDS,FK6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",/ 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

T+U// 0\]A ,M8$%'A ,I77A,.+ TCU/.)* U.*)()..(.-U)-/)).-(((( 

TCU/ 69 :;,I7&@A" 

U+)? 0==GL-RF6O, 6JC,FK6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",Q06O,G%@>A '",P@A

U(U//\\ @& !2@$%,B! @;,-,.+UXQ,?$% ,R$'3 ,R7@', ESUUUC( Q.)* U.*)().T(.-((-//((-(((( 

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,_()*(+*)()),-,.("/+,01`# @3 ,. 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

ESUUUC( Q69 :;,I7&@A" 

MB,0KD,0MMJ6F0IGMS, FK6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",T06O,G%@>A '",I!4

R-(./Q+(-(((-U(\\ 77' R',M&!  &,R :A@2@&$ 7%, EUECEQ.)* U.*)()./(X-((-/U(U-(((( 

EUECEQ69 :;,I7&@A" 

S+E(C(/ I7&@A,<7!,69 :;,R4%" 

TI7&@A,7<,K42> !,7<,69 :;

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,_()*(+*)()),-,.("/+,01`# @3 ,) 



0::74%& @5@>A
67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7! 

2%345 % 

01

B@&:9"(((() C()C)()),-,0#-()-.D-)()) 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

0BEF, GH6I,J,1GKGLM,==# 7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",. 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

DQ)/(Q04'$&, M !R$: ,/ ST((C((()*. D*)()).(.-.U-DV(.-(((( 

ST((C(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

Q0E?0X6GE, H10YHXY, MF= WHFXM7!" 69 :;,MN4 %: ",) 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

HX?)U+.Q( I7%$:@,1$%7A&@*6UQT, 678$ !, VQC((()*. D*)()).(.-.+-D)).-(((( 

VQC(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

V+ BHY,HXI7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",V06O,G%@>A '",P@A

U+))(= 4:;5,B@%% !,-,0!:&$:,PR !,)( QC((()*. D*)()).(.-QV-DDD.-(((( 

QC(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

U// BF=WFX,J,1GXIS, HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",D06O,G%@>A '",W!4

TVUDQY % ! @A,G%3$%  !$%3, USV./CQ(()*. D*)()).(.-V.-DV(V-(((( 
TVUDU1$ AA,J,FR !A@5,) QTC((()*. D*)())D.V-((-DUT(-(((( 
TVUD/ 1$AA,J,FR !A@5,. STTVC((()*. D*)())D.V-((-DUT(-(((( 

TVUDT# 7%',1@$%& % @%: -1MD,MR:,) SU.VC((()*. D*)())UV.-((-DV()-(((+ 
TVUD+) D)/Q,M2$&9&7Z%,L'-1$;@%,O72 C((()*. D*)()).(.-((-VD.D-(((( 

TVUQ( B$!:9,BA4<<,M&- A$&5,H28!R2&, VVSU+. CQ(()*. D*)())D.D-((-DV(V-(((( 
TVUQ. 69!$ 2@ @; ,B7@&,= @%'$%3,. S.UTC((()*. D*)())D()-((-DUT(-(((( 
TVUQ) 67R$%3&7%,L7@',\[ @& !2@$%, QUC((()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV(V-(((( 

TVUQVE@& @,LN4 VDDC((()*. D*)()).(.-V.-DV(V-(((( 
TVUQDYHM- A$&$ ST.TC((()*. D*)())U..-((- DV(V-(((( 
TVUQDYHM- A$&$ ST/+C((()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV(V-(((( 

TVUQDYHM- A$&$ V/QC((()*. D*)())UV.-((-DV(V-(((( 
TVUQQYA %, L'-1@%$& 74,=%-02A  ,L',M&, QU/CQ(()*. D*)())D(/-((-DV(V-(((( 

TVUQUY! @%&,M&!  &,E!@$%@3 ,. S/TUC((()*. D*)())UV.-((-DV(V-(((( 
TVUQ/=$<&, M&@&$7%,/,L9@>$A$&@&$7%,+ QUC((()*. D*)())U..-((- DV(V-(((( 
TVUQT=$<&, M&@&$7%,+,L9@>$A$&@&$7%,. ST)DC((()*. D*)())U..-((- DV(V-(((( 

TVUQ+ 174%',=7:@&$7%,J,P!@2 Z7!;,) SUUVC((()*. D*)())D(D-((-DU)(-(((( 
TVUU( 1MD,0'2$%$ @&$7%, TTUC((()*. D*)())UV.-((-DV()-(((+ 

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,\\()*(+*)()),-,.."(/,01\]# @3 ,. 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

TVUU. M97! Z77',=%,L@R$% ,L 7! , VSD/)C((()*. D*)())UV.-((-DV(V-(((( 
TVUU) M2$&9&7Z%,#7%', TSQ+TCQ(()*. D*)())UV.-((-DV(V-(((( 
TVUUVM& 7''@!',6728@%$ S(U(C((()*. D*)()).(.-((-VD.D-(((( 

TVUUDM&! @Z> !!5,=%,M&,L :7% J,W!A,) S(+UCQ(()*. D*)())D(+-((-DV(V-(((( 

DSQ)VCQ( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

Q(TBLK0X, LF6I,#LFE 6WMS, HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",Q06O,G%@>A '",P@A

Q.+QDL7:;,< 7!,\[@& !2@$%,B! @;,/+ DC+U()*. D*)())U(.-((-DD((-(((( 

DC+U69 :;,W7& @A" 

VV60LYH== S,HX6FL# FL0WGE7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",U06O,G%@>A '",P@A

UT.)U)) M@A&,< 7!,E $:$%3, TS++)CD.()*. D*)()).(.-VV-D)DQ-(((( 

UTQD// QM@A&,< 7!,E $:$%3, USU))CT/()*. D*)()).(.-VV-D)DQ-(((( 
UT/(UUVM@A&,< 7!,E $:$%3, VS(V(C+)()*. D*)()).(.-VV-D)DQ-(((( 

TSUDUC)( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

VU6GXWGL# FHXW, GXGLYK7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",/ 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

V.-)()))( D(Q,I%$39 3 ,L',. U+CD(()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV+D-(((( 
V.-)())) T.)Q,B74A' !,B!$'3 , VV)CQ/()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV+U-(((( 

V.-)())) D)((,M2$&9&7Z%,L',. SD)/CQV()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DVT(-(((( 
V.-)()) U(((,G4! ;@,L7@', V/UCQ.()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DVT(-(((( 

V.-)()) Q/QQ,674%&! 5,6A4>,L', Q/.CTV()*. D*)()).(.-.+-DVT(-(((( 
DQUTTQ-(.) Q)) Q/VQ,674%&! 5,6A4>,L'-M6G6, D+TCV+()*. D*)()))(.-((-DVT(-(((( 

TUQ(.T(U-(.)Q)))( UV(,1@%7!,L',.(. C.(()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DVT(-(((( 

VSD// CVV69 :;,W7& @A" 

V/ 6GXW LK,=HXI7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",T06O,G%@>A '",W!4

Q)D/())+D 0̂X))+ Q)-D/(-))+D-#\[, UDCT(()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DV).-(((( 
Q)D/(UVD(^0X))+ Q)-D/D-UVD(-6O,..+ C/Q()*. D*)()).(.-.+-DV).-(((( 
Q)D/(/T.+ 0̂X))+ Q)-D/(-/T.+-MM66,.)) CU(()*. D*)()))(.-((-DV).-(((( XZ,=$%  

V(/C.Q69 :;,W7& @A" 

DQU6FLG, J,10HXS,=# 7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",+ 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

VU(Q6@& 97'$:,#!7&,\[@& !,M5 2,. SU)VC.U()*. D*)())U(.-((-D)DQ-(((( 

@& !2@$%,#@!& S(U.CU(()*. D*)())U(.-((-D)DQ-(((( 
QVTD\[ @& !2@$%,P$&&$%3 SDVQCU.()*. D*)())U(.-((-D)DQ-(((( 

DS.)(CV/ 69 :;,W7& @A" 

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,\\()*(+*)()),-,.."(/,01\]# @3 ,) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

D.UE?M,LGXG\[ 0= 7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.( 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

@3 7!,)(,&@3 VTQC((()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DDV/-(((( 

VTQC(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

U/ G61,# B=HMOGLM, HX67!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.. 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

T/D((UY!@%&,M&,H28!7R 2 %&,B$' V)VCT)()*. D*)())UV.-((-DVQ.-(((( 
T/Q+(+ Y!@%&,M&,H28!7R 2 %&,B$' D++CT(()*. D*)())UV.-((-DVQ.-(((( 

T/Q+.( F!'$%@%: ,X7C,QTQ, QVCQQ()*. D*)()).(.-.V-DVQ.-(((( 
T/U(U/ F!'$%@%: ,X7C,QTQ, VDC/(()*. D*)()).(.-.V-DVQ.-(((( 

CT/ 69 :;,W7& @A" 

YF#OGL,MW0WG, FXG,60== 7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.) 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

V/ 17%&9A5,L %&@A,)/ C+(()*. D*)())U(.-((-DD((-(((( 

V/ 17%&9A5,L %&@A,)/ C+(()*. D*)())U..-((- DD((-(((( 
V/ 17%&9A5,L %&@A,)/ C+(()*. D*)())UV.-((-DD((-(((( 

TVC/( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

TQOGXXG# HX,6F XWK,066F XWM, LG6GH? 0B=G7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.V06O,G%@>A '",P@A

T(+/ LG6(((.(TU-17%&9A5M4> 8&$7%,) QC((()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DD((-(((( L :7!'G@ @52 %& 

QC(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

QOGXXG# HX,6F XWK,HXPFL10WHFX, WG6OXF= FYK,EG#0LW1GXW7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.D06O,G%@>A '",W!4

TU/) 17%&9A5,L@'$7,PA  &,J,1GMB,)( QC+)()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DV).-(((( 

QC+) 69 :;,W7& @A" 

T+UO GBM6O, MGL?H6GM7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.Q06O,G%@>A '",W!4

VQ(QM6G6,-,, 1@& UTC/(()*. D*)()))(.-((-DD((-(((( 

D+ M6G6,-,, 1@& CUQ()*. D*)()))(.-((-DD((-(((( 

V+CVQ69 :;,W7& @A" 

UHXWGYL0WGE, PHLG,J,MG6 LHWKS, HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.U06O,G%@>A '",W!4

TU/T( P$! ,17%$&7!$%3, VVQCD(()*. D*)()).(.-.+-DD((-(((( 
TU/T. P$! ,17%$&7!$%3, VVQCD(()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DD((-(((( 

U/(CT( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

THXWGLX0WHFX0=, 6FEG,6F X6H=S,HX6C7!" 69 :;,MN4 %: ",./ 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

VV)U(+V1 2> ! 9$8,E4 W972@ @' ,\[77'Z@!',. DQC((()*. D*)()).(.-)D-DDVV-(((( 

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,\\()*(+*)()),-,.."(/,01\]# @3 ,V



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

DQC(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

D/ ELG\[, ILHGMG= 7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.T06O,G%@>A '",P@A

@%4@!5-)()) B4$A'$%3,1@$%& C,M !R$: DQUC((()*. D*)()))(.-((-DD((-(((( 

@%4@!5-)()) B4$A'$%3,Y % !@A,M488A$ G 8̀, V/C+T()*. D*)()))(.-((-D)DQ-(((( 
@%4@!5-)()) GR %& 73!@2* 6A@ M !R$: QC((()*. D*)()))(.-((-D)DT-(((( 

UUTC+ T69 :;,W7& @A" 

UV= FPP=GL7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",.+ 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

V+VDU)Q# @8 !,<7!,678$ !,+ UC((()*. D*)()).(.-.T-D)DQ-(((( 

UC(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

V+ 1HE-6F XWK,6FF# 7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",)( 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

QV/+. P4 A, Q(VCU(()*. D*)()).(.-V)-D).)-(((( 
QV/+) P4 A,// QCTU()*. D*)()).(.-V)-D).)-(((( 

S)/+CDU69 :;,W7& @A" 

V(Q1XM# G6WS,,== 67!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",). 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

TTTDH% 8 :&$7%,M !R$: T/QC((()*. D*)()).(.-)D-DD((-(((( 

T/QC(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

VTXGM6F,== 67!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",)) 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

6((T.D+ L8A@: ,=@&:9,. DDCQ/()*. D*)()).(.-V)-D)).-(((( 

DDCQ/ 69 :;,W7& @A" 

D+ XG\[,= FFI,6FXWL06WHXYS, HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",)V06O,G%@>A '",P@A

aQ-\[ 77' L'#? aQ-\[77' L'*=%,M&!  &,L :A@2@&$ 7%,J,\[@& !2@$%,G`&C,.(VSV+/C(+()*. D*)())D(T-((-DUT(-(((( 

VSV+/C(+ 69 :;,W7& @A" 

V)QFX,MHWG, M0XHW0WHFX,- W\[HX,6HWHGM7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",)D06O,G%@>A '",W!4

TT( 6@& 9:@!&,#@!;-)UUQQ,\[-, U)%',M&, UTC.(()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DD.(-(((( 
TT. P!  2@%,#@!;-U(((,G4! ;@,L', V+.CQT()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DD.(-(((( 
TT) M$AR !Z77',#;-Q/QQ,67R$%3&7%,L, UTC.(()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DD.(-(((( 

TTVM74& 9,M97! -QVQQ, M&,0A>@% B@5, UTC.(()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DD.(-(((( 
TTD69!$ 2@ L'-QU)Q,1 !!5,=%,) VTCVQ()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DD.(-(((( 

TVDC) V69 :;,W7& @A" 

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,\\()*(+*)()),-,.."(/,01\]# @3 ,D



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

V# GLLH== 7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",)Q06O,G%@>A '",W!4

QUUQDLF\[ @5,\[ >,088-17%&9A5,/ QC((()*. D*)())U..-((- DD((-(((( 
QUUQDLF\[ @5,\[ >,088-17%&9A5,/ QC((()*. D*)())U(.-((-DD((-(((( 

Q(C(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

VQQMOLGE- X-YF,HX67!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",)U06O,G%@>A '",P@A

V().. M9! '' ',MR:, QDC/Q()*. D*)()).(.-.V-DD((-(((( 

QDC/Q69 :;,W7& @A" 

T. M#=HW,LF6I,10X0YG1GXWS, HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",)/ 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

T)(.D64 7'$@A,M !R$: -6O,B4$A'$%3, D/)C((()*. D*)()).(.-.+-DD((-(((( 

T)(.Q64 7'$@A,M !R$: -#\[ B4$A'$%3, VQTC((()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DD((-(((( 

TV(C(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

M#LHXYBLFFI, OF=EHXY, 6F1#0XK,==67!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",)T06O,G%@>A '",W!4

W1-HX?-((Q()VM@@M, 1$3!@&$7%,MR:,. UTC/Q()*. D*)()).(.-.Q-D)).-(((( 

UTC/Q69 :;,W7& @A" 

U+DWH1GM0? GL,FPP,MHWG, MG6LGW0LH0= S,HX6C7!" 69 :;,MN4 %: ",)+ 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

1)/(/. 674%:$A,1  &$%3,) TDC((()*. D*)()).(.-.V-DD((-(((( 

TDC(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

VT( WHW0X, 106OHXGLK, HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",V( 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

UQU+U((Y# M;$',M97 UDCU.()*. D*)()).(.-V)-D)).-(((( 

UDCU. 69 :;,W7& @A" 

VTDWFW0=,# LHXWHXY, MGL?H6GM7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",V. 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

VVVDX Z A && ! T+(C((()*. D*)()).(.-.V-DVQ.-(((( 

T+(C(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

VTUW\[ HX,6HWK,\[ 0WGL, 6=HXH67!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",V) 06O,G%@>A '",P@A

V/ 17%&9A5,B@:& !$ @,MR:,.)( C((()*. D*)())U(.-((-DD((-(((( 

C(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

TV XHPHLMW, 6FL#FL0WHFX7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",VV06O, G%@>A '",W!4

@%4@!5-)()) 7!2 QTTCUD()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DD((-(((( 

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,\\()*(+*)()),-,.."(/,01\]# @3 ,Q



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

QTTCUD69 :;,W7& @A" 

V+. M,B0XI,-,6FL#FL0WG, WL MW,MGL?H6GM7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",VD06O, G%@>A '",W!4

UD(U((()(. U0-GE0-= @ LR,L <4%'$%3,. S+Q(C((()*. D*)())V(/-((-D/)(-(((( 0:&a.(TQ)U((( 

UD(UQ+D)(. U6-GE0-= @ LR,L <4%'$%3,. S+Q(C((()*. D*)())V(+-((-D/)(-(((( 0:&a.(TQ)T((( 
UD(U/.U)(. UB-GE0-= @ LR,L <4%'$%3,. S+Q(C((()*. D*)())V(T-((-D/)(-(((( 0:&a.(TQ)/((( 

QSTQ( C(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

V+)? 0==GK-LH6O, 6FC,HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",VQ06O, G%@>A '",P@A

V(V+Q\[ @& !2@$%,B! @;-67R$%3&7%,J,?$% ,L$'3 ,L',.( S.)+CD)()*. D*)())U(.-((-DD((-(((( 

V(V+U\[ @& !2@$%,B! @;-67R$%3&7%,J,?$% ,L$'3 ,L', QS.)+CU(()*. D*)())U(.-((-DD((-(((( 

QS)Q+C() 69 :;,W7& @A" 

D).? GLHbFX,\[ HLG=GMM7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",VU06O, G%@>A '",P@A

T+TQT/D(QM Z !,J,\[@& !,-,0::&TD)(./VTU, T(C++()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV).-(((( 0::&,aTD)(./VTU-((((. 
T+TQT/D(QM Z !,J,\[@& !,-,0::&TD)(./VTU, T.C(.()*. D*)())U..-((- DV).-(((( 0::&,aTD)(./VTU-((((. 

T+TQT/D(QM Z !,J,\[@& !,-,0::&TD)(./VTU, T(C++()*. D*)())UV.-((-DV).-(((( 0::&,aTD)(./VTU-((((. 

D)C++ 69 :;,W7& @A" 

D.Q\[ 0LXGL, 6FXXG6W7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",V/ 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

D(U.DX &Z7!;,1@$%&, M !R$: T.(C((()*. D*)()).(.-.+-DV).-(((( 

T.(C(( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

D()\[ 0WGL, 6FXMGL? 0WHFX, MGL?H6GMS, HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",VT06O, G%@>A '",W!4

Q)\[ @& !2@$%,B! @;-67R$%3&7%,J,?$% ,L$'3 ,L7@',. S(/VCTT()*. D*)())U(.-((-DD((-(((( 

S(/VCTT69 :;,W7& @A" 

D(T\[ 1,1 G==GL,J,MFXM, HX67!" 69 :;,MN4 %: ",V+ 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

V/D/ M@A&, J,M@%',) SUT+C+U()*. D*)()).(.-VV-D)DQ-(((( 

SUT+C+U69 :;,W7& @A" 

D.. c6G=,GXGLYKS, HX6C7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",D( 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

UVV(TT() QUQQ, 1 !!5,=@% ,)+ CTV()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DVT(-(((( QUQQ, 1 !!5,=@%  

UVQ(DDU) QQ((,FA',1@!; &, L'-. UCDQ()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV+T-(((( QQ((,FA',1@!; &, L' 
UDQ)(+.) 6COC, MR: Q/+CDQ()*. D*)()).(.-.+-DVT(-(((( 6COC, MR:

UDQ)(+.)# C\[C,BA'3,MR:, D(.C(U()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DVT(-((((# C\[C,BA'3,MR: 
UDQ)(+.)# C\[C,M&!  &,=$39& MR:, VSUUTC)+()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DV++-((((# C\[C,M&!  &,=$39& MR: 
UDQ)(+.)# @!; DD)C.Q()*. D*)()).(.-Q)-DVT(-((((# @!;

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,\\()*(+*)()),-,.."(/,01\]# @3 ,U



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

UDQ)(+.) 02 4!5,/ VQCU(()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV+D-(((( 02 4!5
UDQ)(+.) B74A' !,B!$'3 ,. QQC.Q()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV+U-(((( B74A' !,B!$'3
UDQ)(+.) MCGC, 0! @,MR:, VS(UVCQ)()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV+T-(((( MCGC, 0! @,MR: 

UDQ)(+.)=$<&, M&@&$7%,M&!  &,=$39& DCT+()*. D*)())U..-((- DVT(-((((= CMC,M&!  &,=$39&
UQ(TU//TQ/VQ,674%&! 5,6A4>,L',/ TQC)U()*. D*)()))(.-((-DVT(-(((( Q/VQ,674%&! 5,6A4>,L' 

UQ(T+Q+U) D)QV,M2$&9&7Z%,L',. ST()C+)()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV+Q-(((() D)QV,M2$&9&7Z%,L' 
UQ.T+T+( Q/QQ,674%&! 5,6A4>,L', V(+C.(()*. D*)()).(.-.+-DVT(-(((( Q/QQ,674%&! 5,6A4>,L' 
UQD.)))+ Q/((,674%& 5,L',.+, D/CQ.()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DV++-(((( Q/((,674%& 5,L',.+ 

UQD.)))+ Q/((,674%& 5,L',.+,-, 39&, V).CVQ()*. D*)()).(.-V)-DV++-(((( Q/((,674%& 5,L',.+,-, 39& 
UQQ((/ UUD+V.,M9@'5,H @A%',L7@', DUC(Q()*. D*)())U..-((- DVT(-(((( D+V.,M9@'5,H @A%',L7@' 

UQQ.. T.() T.)Q,B74A' !, B!$'3 ,E!$R , DU+C/T()*. D*)())U(.-((-DV+U-(((() T.)Q,B74A' !,B!$'3 ,E!$R

VSQQQCDU69 :;,W7& @A" 

D.VbGG, 1GEH60=, MGL?H6G7!" 69 :;,M N4 %: ",D. 06O,G%@>A '",W!4

QD(+(TVTP$! 0$',M488A$ QDCU(()*. D*)()).(.-V)-D)DQ-(((( 
QD(+(TV+ P$! 0$',M488A$ C)(()*. D*)()).(.-V)-D)DQ-(((( 

UUCT( 69 :;,W7& @A" 

U)SQ/(CVDW7&@A,<7!,69 :;,L4%" 

D. W7&@A,7<,X42> !,7<,69 :;

0#-67284& !, 69 :;,#!77<,=$ 5,? %'7!,\\()*(+*)()),-,.."(/,01\]# @3 ,/ 



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2DTitle / Subject:   Resolution Accepting Lucky’sStation LLC
Donation toArctic FeverEvent MEETING TYPE

Meeting Date:  Monday, February 14, 2022 Regular Meeting
Prepared by:   TwilaGrout, ParkandRecreation Director
Attachments:   Resolution

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota StateStatutes sections §465.03and §471.17all
donations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthebenefit ofpublic
recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Thefollowing persons orentities haveoffered tocontribute thecashamounts set
forthbelow, forthepurpose ofthe2022ArcticFeverEvent thatwasheldonJanuary 15, 2022:  

NameofDonor Amount
Lucky’sStationLLC     $ 500.00

Financial Considerations: Thedonation willhelptocoverexpenses incurred forthe2022 Arctic
FeverEvent.  

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve theResolution
Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution tothe2022ArcticFeverEventanddirect
staff tosendathankyounotetoalldonors.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



RESOLUTION 22-011

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS TOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD 2022ARCTIC FEVER EVENT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofrealand
personal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit ofitscitizens,  
andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts for thebenefit of
theirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute thecashamounts set
forthbelow tothecity:  

Name ofDonor Amount
Lucky’sStation LLC     $ 500.00

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedforthe2022Arctic Fever
Event; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofitscitizens, as
allowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil findsthat itisappropriate toaccept thedonations offered.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish and/oroperate
services either aloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed bylaw.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissue receipts toeachdonor acknowledging thecity’s
receipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this14thdayofFebruary 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



2E

REGULAR

CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject:Appointment ofPublic Works Utility Operatorand Authorization to
Advertise forLight Equipment Operator

MeetingDate: February14, 2022
PreparedBy: Larry Brown, Director ofPublic Works
Reviewed By:Greg Lerud, CityAdministrator
Attachments: None

thBackground: OnJanuary 24, 2022, theCityCouncil accepted theresignation ofMr.  
Greg Fasching, Utility Operator within theDepartment ofPublic Works and authorized
theposting ofthevacant position.   

Under thecurrent union contract, open positions areposted internally first,topromote
advancement ofemployees within theorganization.  Mr. Bruce Stark currently holds the
position ofLight Equipment Operator and hasbeen employed with thecitysince 2001.   
Mr. Stark has indicated adesire tomove into thevacant utility operator position.   

Ifapproved, thechange inposition then creates avacant position foraLightEquipment
Operator.  Staff istherefore alsoseeking authorization toadvertise foroneLight
Equipment Operator tofill thenewvoid.  

Financial orBudget Considerations: The rate forMr. Stark asautility operator will
be $35.11per hour. 

Options:Approve bymotion thefilling ofthevacant utility operator position byMr.  
Bruce Stark, asoutlined herein, orprovide staffwithalternate direction. . 

Recommended Action:Citystaff recommends appointment ofMr. Bruce Stark tothe
positionof Utility Operator within theDepartment ofPublic Works, inaddition to
authorization toadvertise foroneLight Equipment Operator.  

Mission Statement:TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancialmanagementthrougheffective, efficient,andvisionaryleadership. Page1



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  2022CommissionAppointments 2F
Meeting Date: Monday, February 14, 2022

MEETING TYPEPrepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
RegularMeetingReviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Attachments: Resolution

Background:  TheCityCouncil’sPersonnel Committee, consisting ofCouncilmember
Callies andCouncilmember Gorham conducted interviews onFebruary 2and3, 2022
withnine (9) applicants seeking torepresent thecityonthePlanning (2seats), Park (2
seats), andLMCC (1seat) Commissions. TheCommittee wasimpressed bythe
number ofwell-qualified candidates.  ThePersonnel Committee hereby recommends
thefollowing appointments:  

Planning Commission (2) fortheTermMarch1, 2022through February 28, 2025:  

1)  Dustin Maddy

2)  CindyHolker

ParkCommission (2) fortheTermMarch1, 2022through February 28, 2025:  

1) MikeHirner

2)  JimHeinz

LMCC (1) fortheTermMarch1, 2022andending February 28, 2023:  

1)  TomLesser

ActionRequested: Forpassage oftheseappointments aresolution hasbeenprepared
andisattached.  Council shall discuss theappointments, andconfirm theCommittee’s
recommendations, ormakechanges asdesired totherecommendations for
appointment, andconfirm bypassing theresolution, whichwill include thenames ofthe
finalappointments asconfirmed.  Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



RESOLUTION 22-012
CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ARESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS
TO SHOREWOOD COMMISSIONS

WHEREAS, theCityhasthreecommissions withthefollowing expiring terms:  

Commission Expiring Term
Planning Commission (2seats)               Feb. 28, 2022
ParksCommission (2seats)                           Feb. 28, 2022
LakeMinnetonka CableCommission (1seat)         Feb. 28, 2022;   
and,  

WHEREAS, theCityadvertised forapplicants fortheopenings andreceived nineapplications;  
and,  

WHEREAS, thecandidates were interviewed bytheCityCouncil’sPersonnel Committee
consisting ofCouncilmember CalliesandCouncilmember Gorham onFebruary 2and3, 2022;  
and

WHEREAS, thePersonnel Committee recommends appointing thefollowing individuals tofill
thefollowing seatsoncommissions:     

Planning Commission
DustinMaddy Term - March1, 2022toFebruary 28, 2025
CindyHolker Term - March1, 2022toFebruary 28, 2025

ParkCommission
MikeHirner Term - March1, 2022toFebruary 28, 2025
JimHeinz Term - March1, 2022toFebruary 28, 2025

LakeMinnetonka CableCommission (LMCC)  
TomLesser Term - March1, 2022toFebruary 28, 2025

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA thattheCouncil approves theappointments asrecommended.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncilofShorewood, Minnesota this14thdayofFebruary 2022.               

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
Attest:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2G

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject: Accept Improvements andAuthorize FinalPayment fortheEnchanted Island &  
Shady IslandStreet Reclamation Project, CityProject 18-11

Meeting Date:  February 14, 2022
Prepared by:  BenPerkey, Design Engineer WSB andAssociates, Inc.  
Reviewed by:    LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments:    LetterofRequest, FinalPayment Summary

Background: OnJune22, 2020. theCityCouncil awarded acontract toNorthwest Asphalt, Inc.,  
fortheEnchanted Island andShadyIsland Pavement Reclamation Project, CityProject 18-11.   

Northwest Asphalt, Inc. hascompleted thescheduled workin general conformance withthe
Contract documents andhasrequested finalpayment.  WSBhasdetermined thattheproject is
substantially complete andfinalpayment isappropriate(Attachment 1).   

Northwest Asphalt, Inc. hassubmitted thetwo-yearMaintenance Bond, Minnesota Form
IC-134Withholdings Affidavit, lienwaivers andthesigned request forfinalpayment.  

AResolution Accepting Improvements fortheEnchanted Island andShady IslandReclamation
Project, CityProject 18-11, andAuthorizing FinalPayment isincluded forCouncil consideration
ofapproval.  

TheCityofShorewood willconduct the2-yearwarranty inspections andcorresponding
coordination withtheContractor.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:Thecontract amount was $916,937.50and thefinal
project construction amount equating to $672,397.87.  Thedramatic differencebetween the
original contract amount andfinalamount wasduetochanges ofthecontract todelete
improvements toEnchanted Point, afterthecontract hadbeenawarded.  Theamount
remaining forpayment withFinalPayment Request No. 3is $68,159.47

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends approval oftheResolution
Accepting Improvements fortheEnchanted IslandandShady Island StreetReclamation Project,  
CityProject 18-11, andAuthorizing FinalPayment Northwest Asphalt, Inc. intheamount of
68,159.47.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership. Page1



February7, 2022

Mr. GregLerud
CityofShorewood
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

Re:Enchanted IslandandShadyIslandStreetReclamation Project
CityofShorewood, MN
WSBProjectNo. 012809-000

DearMr. Lerud: 

PayVoucherNo. 3 (Final) fortheabovereferencedproject intheamountof $68,159.47is
attached.  Thequantitiescompleted todatehavebeenreviewedandagreeduponbythe
contractor.  Weherebyrecommend thattheCityofShorewood approvetheFinalConstruction
PayVoucher forNorthwest Asphalt, Inc. 

Wehavealsoenclosed thefollowing requireddocuments: 

1.Satisfactory showingthatthecontractorhascompliedwiththeprovisionsof
Minnesota Statutes290.92requiring withholding stateincometax (IC134forms). 

2.Evidenceintheformofanaffidavit thatallclaimsagainst thecontractorby
reasonsofthecontracthavebeenfullypaidorsatisfactorily secured (lien
waivers). 

3.ConsentofSuretytoFinalPaymentcertification fromthecontractor’ssurety. 
4.Two-yearmaintenance bond. 

Pleasesendoneexecutedcopyofthepayvoucherwiththepayment toNorthwestAsphalt, Inc.  
andoneexecutedcopytoourofficeforourfile. Ifyouhaveanyquestionsorcommentsregarding
thisvoucher, pleasecontactmeat612.360.1319.  Thankyou. 

Sincerely, 

WSB

BenPerkey, PE
ProjectEngineer

Attachments

kkp

K:\\012809-000\\Admin\\Construction Admin\\Pay Vouchers\\ Contract Closeout\\ 012809- 000 LTR Final PVtoCity 020722.docx



February7, 2022

2/9/22











CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO.  22-013

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING IMPROVMENTS
ANDAUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT

FORTHE ENCHANTED ISLAND & SHADY ISLAND STREET
RECLAMATION PROJECT

CITY PROJECT NO. 18-11

WHEREAS, onJune22, 2020, theCityofShorewood entered intoacontract
withNorthwest Asphalt, Inc. fortheEnchanted Island & Shady Island Street Reclamation
Project, CityProject 18-11; and,  

WHEREAS, theContractor hascompleted theproject workandhasrequested
Cityacceptance oftheproject andfinalpayment fortheworkperformed anddocumented
todate; and,   

WHEREAS, WSB hasmade final inspection oftheproject andrecommends
acceptance and finalpayment bemade bytheCity.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, bytheCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood asfollows:  

TheCityhereby accepts thework completed pursuant tosaidcontract and
authorizes finalpayment totheContractor, andallwarranties shall commence asofthe
dateofacceptance, February 14, 2022.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD
ththis14 dayofFebruary, 2022.  

ATTEST:       Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



7A
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Request forAdditional Time toCorrect aCode Violation
Location: 5885HIllendale Road
Property Owner: PetraRand

Meeting Date:     February 14, 2022
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Violation NoticedatedJanuary 202022
Written Request fromProperty Owner forAdditional Time
Resolution Approving theRequest

InNovember, theCityreceived acomplaint regarding theproperty at5885Hillendale Road
stating theproperty hasmiscellaneous broken itemsandnuisance itemsstoredalloverthe
frontyardandunlicensed vehicles, someofwhicharebeingusedforstorage.   

Property Inspections

InDecember, staff inspected thecomplainants’ concerns.  Atthattime, staffobserved thatthe
number ofitemsandunlicensed vehicles wasextensive.  Staffsentcorrection noticeson
January 20, 2022 (attached).   

Enforcement Action

Theprevious property ownerdiedinDecember.  Oneofthecurrent owners requested the
extension onJanuary 25, 2022 (attached) andindicated thatshewasbeginning theclean-up
process. Because ofthereasons stated intheletter, theproperty owner isrequesting 30days
tocomplete theclean-upandremoval oftheunlicensed vehicles. Sheindicated thatthey
wouldhavemuchofthematerials andvehicles removed fromthesitebyFebruary 7.    

OnFebruary 8, 2022, staffvisited thesiteandnotedthatalmostnoworkhadprogressed on
thesite.  Except foronetrailer, noothervehicles hadbeenremoved fromtheproperty; the
dryerwasstill located outside andvarious othernuisance itemswerestillpresent.   
Consequently, staffnowconcludes thattheproperty ownershavenotbeenabletosetaside
theirdifferences andwork together toward cleaning uptheproperty.    

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends denying theextension because
theproperty owners havenotshown thattheyareactively working tofindasolution tothe
codeviolations.  Anycouncil actiononthisrequest requiresasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheextension isdenied, staffwillnotify theowners inwriting
andresume enforcement, whichmayinclude citations.  IfCityCouncil chooses toapprove an
extension, directstafftobringarevised resolution backtothenextmeeting.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   



MarieDarling

From: prand <petrarand@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 202212:54PM
To: MarieDarling
Subject: Amended request for5885Hillendale Rd

HiMarie,   

Justfollowingupfromourconversation on1/24regarding the5885Hillendale Rdproperty.   

Ihadreceived theletter1/24atmyhomeinNorwoodaboutcleaningupandremovingsomeitemsfromtheproperty.  
WhileIhavenoproblemremovingmostoftheseitemstheremaybesomepeoplewhoresideinthehomethatImay
havetroublegettingtoagreetoremovecertain itemsandhelpandIamnotsurewhatlegalstandpointIdoordon't
haveandwillneedtimetofigureoutiftheywishtobecomplicated aboutthis.  

Icanguarantee thattheDodgetruck, dryer, bikesandclutterbytheupstairs frontdoorwillberemovedasap, by2/7at
thelatestifthecitywouldgivemesomegraceperiodconsidering Ijustreceived theletter. Iwillthenrequest thatIam
givenmoretimeforanyclutter thatisatthebasement doorofthehome, theredGrandAmandtheredtrailerasthe
ownersofthesethingsdon'tsoundliketheywanttohelpatthistimeandIwillneedtimetofigureoutwhatIcando
aboutitasaproperty ownerinthemeantime. ForthisIwashopingyouwouldextenduntiltheendofFebruarysosome
thingscanbesortedout. Johnhaspassedaway12/12andthishasfurthercomplicated thingsatthishomeasyoucould
imaginebutIamworkingonthemandthehomeandwouldappreciate anygraceperiodgivenonthisissue.  

Thankyouforyourconsideration,   
PetraRand

1















MarieDarling

From: RobinWade <567wade@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 20224:27AM
To: MarieDarling
Subject: 5765EchoRoad

Re:   5765EchoRoad

Wereceiveyourletteratatimeofgreatduress.  Amemberofourhousehold hasrecentlybeendiagnosed withatragic
diseaseandanothermember isrequiringsurgery.   Wewillmakeeveryefforttocomplywiththecode. Winterandsnow
makesthismuchmoredifficult.  

Wewillbemodifyingourhomeandworkingwithacontractor andapplying forbuildingpermits intheSpring.  We
wouldhopetoremedythecodesituationatthesametimewearemodifyingourhome.   Timesareveryuncertaindue
toCoVidandalaborshortage. WerequestanextensionuntilJune30togiveustimetoeitherdisassemble orbringto
codeorapplyforaConditional UsePermit.    

WealsohopetheCouncilandstaffunderstand andrespect thehighlypersonal natureofmedicaldisclosures hereand
willhonorthat.   

ThankYouforyourconsideration.    

SentfrommyiPhone

1









8A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  StrawberryLaneFinalDesignDirection, CityProject19-05
Meeting Date: Monday, February 14, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments:  Overview Map-Alternate 2, Typical Section, Comments, and

Resolution

Background:  OnApril28, 2021, CityCouncil approved theScoping Study for
Strawberry LaneReconstruction andTrailProject.  Theproject includes thefull
reconstruction ofStrawberry Lane, included theaddition ofaneight-foot-wide trailon
theeastside, drainage improvements, andnewwatermain.  Theproject willalsoinclude
thereconstruction ofPeach Circleandreclamation ofStrawberry Courtwiththeaddition
ofwatermain.  Shortly after theapproval ofthefeasibility study, many residents along
thecorridor commented thattheywould liketoseeasix-foot-widesidewalk against the
backofcurb - similar toSmithtown Road.    

Staff reviewed inmoredetail theoptionofasix-foot-widesidewalk against thebackof
curb. Theoverallwidthofthecorridor would thenbenarrowed byseven feet.  The
narrower corridor provided theopportunity toshift thealignment oftheroadway southof
theLakeMinnetonka Region Trailsixfeeteast.  Thisadjustment avoids rightofwayor
easement acquisition fromfourproperty owners onthewestsideofStrawberry Lane.   
Rightofwayacquisition isasignificant undertaking foranyproject andwithitcomes
boththecostofacquiring therightofway, butalsothepotential torequire
condemnation, ifthecityandproperty owners cannot cometoamutual agreement.    

OnJune22, 2021, thecityhostedavirtual neighborhood meeting topresent the
information onthetwotrail/sidewalk options.  After theneighborhood meeting, many
residents onthesoutheast endofStrawberry Lanecommented thattheydidnotlikethe
six-footalignment shiftastheyhaveverysimilar impacts between theeight-foottrailand
six-foot-widesidewalk options. Theimpacts arewithin thefrontyardsoftheproperties
ontheeastbutarewithin thecityrightofwaythatwasdedicated aspartofthe
Shorewood Oaksplat.  Basedontheresident feedback, staffhaslooked closerat
maintaining theoriginal roadway alignment southofthetrailanditassociated impacts.   
Thelargest impact isthatitwouldrequire thecitytoacquire rightofwayfromthefour
additional parcels onthewestside.  Staffhasreached outtoandmetwithnearlyall

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



impacted property owners onthewestsideabout theproposed change.  Thefeedback
received bystaff fromthoseproperty owners isthatthere isnotamajority infavorof
oneoptionortheother.    

OnNovember 10, 2021, thecityhosted anOpenHouse toshare information andallow
residents tovoice theiropinions andhavediscussions withneighbors, staff, andcouncil.   
Attheopenhouse threegeneral themes emerged inthecomments: 1.) Theneedor
justificationforasidewalk, 2.) Minimizingimpactstoyardsandtreesbyreducing
theproposedstreetwidthbytwofeet, and3.) Shiftingthealignmentonthesouth
endtowardsthewest.  Theabove ideasaredescribed inmoredetail below and
provide someadditional context:  

1. Need/Justificationforasidewalk: Strawberry Laneprovides aconnection to
theMinnewashta Elementary School located onSmithtown Rd.  Staffhas
historically heardcomments fromconcerned residents about theneedfora
pedestrian routealongStrawberry Lane.   After thescoping studywaspresented,  
residents immediately adjacent totheproject voiced theiropinions and
questioned theneedforasidewalk duetoconcern overtreeandyardimpacts. At
theopenhouse thereweremanyresidents neartheproject, butnotnecessarily
adjacent toit, whospokeupinfavorofasidewalk toaddress pedestrian safety
concerns.  Ingeneral, thereseemed tobeconsensus forasidewalk located
against thebackofcurb.    

2. Minimizingimpactsbyreducingproposedstreetwidthtwofeet: Many
residents wereinfavorofreducing theproposed streetwidth from26feetas
measured fromfaceofcurbtofaceofcurbto24feet.  Fromtheresident’s
perspective thenarrower footprint wouldhaveless impactonfrontyardsand
treesduring construction.  Basedonthepreliminary designs, thetwo-foot
narrower roadway wouldsaveapproximately 10trees.  Itiscurrently unknown
thesize, species, andhealthoftheimpacted treesasthetreeinventory isin
process ofbeingcompleted.  Theoverall impacts totheresident’sfrontyards
would likely remaining verysimilar asthecontract wouldallowareaswithin the
rightwayandeasements tobeimpacted byconstruction.   

Fromastaffperspective, oneofthelargest factors indetermining aminimum
width foraccess androadways istheStateFireCode.  Minnesota StateFire
CodeSection D103.1states “whereafirehydrant islocated onafireapparatus
access road, theminimum roadwidthshallbe26feet, exclusive ofshoulders.”   
Thissection ofthefireisincluded intheattachments. Also, staff isconcerned
that theproposed streetwidthof26feetwideallows fortwo-waytrafficandon- 



streetparking ontheeastsideofthestreet.  Narrowing theroadway to24feet
wouldnotaccommodate onstreetparking.  Many residents adjacent tothe
project said theydidnotwantorneedonstreetparking; however, staffbelieves
thatonstreet parking would beusedbypackage delivery vehicles, lawn
maintenance companies, snowremoval companies, andoccasionally byoverflow
parking fromtheMinnewashta Elementary School events.  Inaddition, residents
would beabletoutilize onstreet parking whenhosting gatherings attheir
residents.  Inaddition, allowing vehicles toparkonthestreetwillrestrict theflow
oftrafficultimately slowing thespeedofvehicles andcreating moreseparation
between pedestrians onthesidewalk andintheory creating thesafest possible
corridor.   

3. Shiftingthealignmentonthesouthendtowardsthewest: Manyresidents
adjacent totheproject where infavorofmaintaining thewestern mostalignment
oftheroadway onthesouthendwhichwasidentified asAlternate 2attheopen
house.  Thiswouldgenerally keepthewestern edgeoftheroadway withina
couple feetofitscurrent location andwould require theacquisition ofeasements
fromfouradditional property owners onthewestsideandsouthoftheLake
Minnetonka Regional Trail.  Thisshiftwould minimize impacts totheresidents’  
yardsontheeastsideeventhough these areasarewithin theexisting rightof
way. Eitheroption isacceptable fromanengineering perspective, however the
citymustbeprepared toacquire theadditional easements and/orgothrough the
condemnation process ifanegotiated easement cannot bemade.        

FinancialConsiderations: Thisproject hasbeenbudgeted forintheCapital
Improvement Plan (CIP) inyears2021and2022andincludes anoverall budget of
5,466,000.  $150,000ofthebudget isspecific toRightofWayAcquisition.  Thetotal

project costsestimated forthefeasibility study is $4,820,000.   Itisestimated thatthe
western alignment southoftheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trailwilladdaminimum of
45,000inrightofwayacquisition costs.   

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Based onallthefeedback received from
resident’sstaff recommends thecitycouncil purse thesix-foot-widesidewalk nexttothe
backofcurb, maintain theproposed street widthat26feetmeasured fromfaceof
curbs, andmaintain thewestern alignment ofStrawberry LanesouthoftheLake
Minnetonka Regional Trail.  

After thecouncil provides direction staffwillcontinue workonthefinalplans &  
specifications, determine finaleasements needs, meetwithresidents, andadvance the
permit andcoordination withotheragencies.   Theoverall goal issubstantially



completion bythestartofschool in2023.  Below isanapproximate schedule for
delivery oftheproject.    

FinalDesign: February thruAugust of2022
Easement Acquisition/Negotiations: March thruAugust 2022
Approve PlansandAwardProject: September thruOctober 2022
TreeRemoval* andPrivate UtilityRelocations: August 2022thruMarch 2023

TreeRemoval mayoccurunderaseparate contract tofacilitate private utility
relocations in2022. Thiswillhelpensure substantial completion bySept2023.    



















































































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-016

ARESOLUTIONTOPROVIDEFINALDESIGNDIRECTION
FORSTRAWBERRYLANE

CITYPROJECT19-05

WHEREAS, thecurrent Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifies improvements to
ndStrawberry LaneReconstruction andTrailproject fromWest62 Street toSmithtown

Roadandincludes street reconstruction, walking trail, watermain, anddrainage
improvements; and

WHEREAS, thecityprepared aFeasibility StudyandScoping Document forStrawberry
LaneandTrailproject thatsummarized thecostsandimpacts ofmultiple roadway
alignments withvarying widths andsidewalk/trailconfigurations; and

WHEREAS, thecityhosted anOpenHouse togather resident feedback onthevarious
alternatives; and

WHEREAS, overwhelming feedback fromadjacent residents totheproject wouldprefer
asix-foot-widesidewalk ontheeastsideoftheroadway adjacent tothebackofcurbto
minimize impacts toyards, trees, andother features along thecorridor; and

WHEREAS, manyresidents adjacent totheproject would prefera24footwideroadway
withnoonstreetparking compared totheproposed 26footwideroadway thatallowson
streetparking. However, staffbelieves havinga26-foot-wideroadway thatallowson
streetparking isinthebest interestofthecommunity asitwillprovide convenience for
residents, calmtrafficspeeds, andprovide separation fromvehicles andpedestrians;  
and

WHEREAS, mayresidents adjacent totheproject prefer theroadway southoftheLake
Minnetonka Regional Trail follow thewestern alignment andrequire theacquisition of
additional easements fromproperties onthewestside; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota directs staff toincorporate
asix-foot-wideconcrete sidewalk ontheeastsideofStrawberry Laneadjacent to
thebackofcurb, a26-foot-wideroadway thatallowsonstreetparking, andsouth
oftheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail tofollow thewestern alignment.  

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this14 dayofFebruary 2022.  



JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



8B
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
MeetingCityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: Accepting BidsandAwardofContract; andApprovalofEasement
Agreement fortheGrantStreetDrainage Project, CityProject18-04

MeetingDate: Monday, February 14, 2022
Prepared by:  AndrewBudde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:  Overview Figure, BidTabulation, Resolution forAwardofContract,  

Resolution forEasement Agreement, Easement Agreement

thBackground:  AttheJanuary10Council Meeting, staffhadpresented thefinalplansand
specifications fortheGrantStreetDrainage ProjectandCouncil hadgivenauthorization to
advertise andopenbidsfortheproject. Attachment 1isageneral layoutfortheproject.  

BidsfortheprojectwereopenedonFebruary8, 2022 (Attachment 2). Atotaloftwelvebids
werereceived withthelowbidsubmitted bySchneider Excavating & Gradingfrom
Norwood/YoungAmerica, Minnesota. Thebidsaresummarized below:  

Bidder: TotalBidAmount:  

Schneider Excavating $ 238,991.30
MingerConstruction  $ 275,000.00
Bituminous Roadways $ 275,156.80
NewLookContracting $ 281,551.50
MeyerContracting  $ 290,073.90
KusskeConstruction $ 294,480.30
PemberCompanies  $ 297,081.00
ValleyPaving $ 308,308.00
GLContracting $ 318,270.45
ParkConstruction Company $ 335,067.18
Parkstone Contracting $ 353,895.50
Ramsey Companies$ 362,097.50

Staffhasreviewed allthebidsanddetermined thatthelowbidisfromSchneider Excavating
Grading.  Construction costsofthebidis33% belowtheengineer’sestimate. Thebids

received indicate thatthebiddingprocesswascompetitive.  Theworkwillbesubstantially
completed byJuly31, 2022.  Theprojectwillbecompleted forfinalpaymentbyAugust31,  
2022.  Aresolution accepting bidsandawarding thecontract hasbeenincluded as
Resolution 22-017.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Aspartofthedesignoftheproject, itwasidentifiedearlyonthatanadditional volumeof
stormwater storagewouldberequired tomeetpermitting requirements anddownstream rate
control requirements.  Staff identified anexistingbasin, locatedontheproperty ownedby
OurSaviorLutheran Churchat23290StateHighway7, thatcouldbeexpanded tomeet
theserequirements.  Staffwasabletonegotiateadrainage andutilityeasement withthe
property owners forpermission toexpand theexistingbasin, inexchange fortheCitytaking
overanyandallmaintenance requirements ofthebasin.  

Aproposed drainageandutilityeasement agreement hasbeenincludedwithOurSaviors
Lutheran Churchforapproval andexecution asanexhibit toResolution 22-018.    

ItisnotedthatiftheCityCouncil desires tomoveaheadwiththeAwardofthe
Contract andtheApprovaloftheDrainage andUtilityEasement Agreement, a
separate motionforeachresolution wouldbenecessary.  

Financial Considerations: Engineering andconstruction costsforthisprojecthavebeen
budgeted forintheCity’sCapital Improvement PlansandwillbepaidforfromStormSewer
UtilityFund.  Thebudgetamount is $430,000whichincludes construction, engineering, and
administration.  Thecurrentengineers estimate forconstruction is $310,700.    

Options: Staffrecommends thattheCouncil consider thefollowing actions: 
1.Approve Resolution 22-017accepting thebidsandawarding thecontract to

Schneider Excavating & Grading, fortheGrantStreetDrainage Improvements, City
Project18-04. 

2.Approve Resolution 22-018approving theDrainage andUtilityEasement Agreement
withOurSaviorLutheran Churchfortheproperty locatedat23290 StateHighway7. 

3.Provide staffwithalternate direction. 
4.Takenoaction, atthistime. 

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staffrecommendsapproval ofeachresolution
separately, accepting thebidsandawardingacontract toSchneider Excavating & Grading
intheamountof $238,991.30fortheGrantStreetDrainage Improvements, CityProject
18-04; andApprovaloftheResolution Approving theDrainage andUtilityEasement

23290StateHighway7. Agreement fortheproperty locatedat

NextStepsandTimelines:  
AwardConstruction Contract ...............................................................February 14, 2022
BeginConstruction ............................................................................... ……….May, 2022
Construction Substantially Complete ...................................................... ….July31, 2022
Construction FinalCompletion ……………………………………………... August31, 2022





ProjectBidTabulation

D { Lƒ t Soliciting agent: Bolton & 
Menk, Inc. BMINo. C16.121664Contact: Andrew Budde, 

P.E. BidDate:02/08/202211:00

AMCDT
FirmTotalBid Schneider Excavating & Grading$238,
991.30 Minger Construction$275,
000.00 Bituminous Roadways$275,
156.80New Look Contracting$281,
551.50 Meyer Contracting$290,
073.90 Kusske Construction$294,
480.30 Pember Companies$297,
081.00 Valley Paving$308,
308.00 GLContracting$318,
270.45Park Construction Company$335,
067.18 Parkstone Contracting$353,
895.50 Ramsey Companies$362,

097.50Engineer'sOpinion ofCost$354,

249.40L C
D {Lƒ

t /t AndrewBudde, P.E., City



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-017

ARESOLUTIONAWARDINGCONTRACTFORTHE
GRANTSTREETDRAINAGEPROJECT , CITYPROJECT18-04

WHEREAS, pursuant toanadvertisement forbidsfortheGrantStreet Drainage project, bids
thwerereceived onFebruary 8, 2022, opened andtabulated according tolawasshown in

ExhibitA, withthefollowing bidsreceived andcomplying with theadvertisement:  

Contractor TotalBid
Schneider Excavating $ 238,991.30

Minger Construction $ 275,000.00

Bituminous Roadways $ 275,156.80

NewLookContracting $ 281,551.50

MeyerContracting $ 290,073.90

Kusske Construction $ 294,480.30

Pember Companies $ 297,081.00

ValleyPaving $ 308,308.00

GLContracting $ 318,270.45

ParkConstruction Company $ 335,067.18

Parkstone Contracting $ 353,895.50

Ramsey Companies $ 362,097.50

WHEREAS, Schneider Excavating & Grading isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, Schneider Excavating & Grading isaresponsible andresponsive contractor that
hascompleted projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: TheCityClerk ishereby authorized anddirected to
enter intoacontract withSchneider Excavating & Grading basedonthelowest bidamount in
thenameoftheCityofShorewood fortheGrant Street Drainage Project according tothe
plansandspecifications approved bytheCityCouncil andonfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this14 dayofFebruary
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-018

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGDRAINAGE & UTILITYAGREEMENT
WITHOURSAVIORLUTHERANCHURCH,  

CITYPROJECT18-04

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood hasidentified theneedtoobtain additional
stormwater storage tomeetpermitting requirements fortheGrant Street Drainage
Project, CityProject18-04; and

WHEREAS, itisfeasible toexpand theexisting stormwater basin located onthe
property owned byOurSavior Lutheran Church at23290 StateHighway 7; and

WHEREAS, theCityhascome toanagreement withOurSavior Lutheran Church to
provide adrainage & utility easement andexpansion oftheexisting stormwater
pondontheproperty located at23290 StateHighway 7, inexchange fortheCity
takingover long-termmaintenance oftheexisting stormwater pond.   

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: TheCityhereby approves thedrainage & utility
easement agreement withtheOurSaviorLutheran Church fortheproperty located
at23290 StateHighway 7, attached heretoasExhibitA.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this14 dayof
February 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



GRANT OFPERMANENT DRAINAGE ANDUTILITYEASEMENT

OurSaviorsLutheran Church
23290 Highway 7

THIS PERMANENT DRAINAGE ANDUTILITYEASEMENT( theEasement) made
asof _______________,2022, byandbetweenthe EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH
OFOURSAVIOR, aMinnesota nonprofit corporation, dbaOurSaviorsLutheran Church, 
located at23290 Highway 7, Shorewood, Minnesota 55331 ( Grantor) andtheCITYOF
SHOREWOOD, Minnesota, aMinnesota municipal corporation (theCity). 

RECITALS

Grantor istheowner infeesimple ofland located within theCityofShorewood, 
Minnesota, which landis legally described intheattachedExhibit Aand the
Citydesires touseaportion oftheProperty foradrainage andutility easement forthe
construction andmaintenance ofdrainage andutility improvements. 

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, forgoodandvaluable consideration, thereceipt andsufficiency of
which arehereby acknowledged, and thecovenants andagreements hereinafter setforth, the
parties hereto agree asfollows: 

1. GrantofEasement; UsesandPurposes.  Grantorhereby grantsand conveystothe
Citya perpetual easement over, underand across thatportion ofthePropertylegally described
anddepicted onExhibitBattached hereto andincorporated herein (theAreafor the
purpose ofallowing theCity, itsemployees andcontractors, toinstall, maintain, repair and
replace asnecessaryfor theconstruction andmaintenance ofdrainage andutility improvements. 

2. Conditions ofEasement Grant.  TheEasementArea granted hereby shallbe
subject tothefollowing: 

a) TheCityshallmaintain thedrypondandswale within theEasement Area
andassume theobligations ofGrantor titled Stormwater Facility Maintenancein that
Declaration dated April 19, 2000, andrecorded asDocument No. 8197487. 

b) TheCityshall accommodate andmaintain ratecontrol foran additional
4520 square feetofnewimpervious surfacetowardsthefuture expansion oftheGrantor
facilities. TheCitywillnotberesponsible forvolume orwater quality controlrelated tothe
futureexpansion. TheCity doesnotlimitorrestrict theGrantor theopportunity tochange or
modify thestorm water facilitiesandagreementsto meet itsfuture needs,provided itisdesigned
andpermitted inaccordance withallpermitting agenciesat thetimeofmodification. 

4881-4778-9824.1



3. Miscellaneous.  ThisEasement shallbegoverned bythelawsofMinnesota, shall
runwith thelandandbebinding uponallsuccessors andassigns.  

INWITNESS WHEREOF, theparties hereto have executed thisAgreement asoftheday
andyear firstabove written.  

EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH OF
OURSAVIOR, dbaOurSaviors Lutheran
Church

JoshPratt, President oftheBoard ofDirectors

STATE OFMINNESOTA     )  
ss.  

COUNTY OFHENNEPIN    )  

Theforegoing instrument executed byJeffMachemehl, Property Manager ofEvangelical
Lutheran Church ofOurSavior, dbaOurSaviors Lutheran Church, wasacknowledged before me
this ___ dayof ________, 2022.  

Notary Public

CITYOFSHOREWOOD

By:    
Its:    

STATE OFMINNESOTA     )  
ss.  

COUNTY OFHENNEPIN    )  

Theforegoing instrument executed by ________________, the ___________ oftheCity
ofShorewood, wasacknowledged before methis ___ dayof ________, 2022.  

Notary Public

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY:  
Kutak RockLLP (TJK)  
60South SixthStreet, Suite3400
Minneapolis, MN55402

2 -  
4881-4778-9824.1



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OFSUBJECT PROPERTY

3 -  
4881-4778-9824.1





EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION ANDDEPICTION OFTHEEASEMENT AREA

4 -  
4881-4778-9824.1



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9ATitle/Subject:  FlexibleWorkArrangementPolicy
Meeting Date:  February 14, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator
Attachments:  Proposed Flexible WorkArrangement Policy

Telecommuting andRemote Access Policy, Section 4

Background:    
OnJune28, 2021, staffpresented aFlexible WorkArrangement (FWA) Policy tothe
citycouncil atitsregular meeting.  Council discussed thepolicyandmadethedecision
tobringitbackatalaterdate.  OnNovember 30, 2021, attheCouncil/StaffRetreat, the
policywasdiscussed briefly, butsincenotallcouncilmembers werepresent, itwas
decided itwouldbebrought backtoafuturecouncil meeting whenallmembers could
bepresent todiscuss andconsider approval.    

Itisimportant tonotethatflexible workarrangements arenotanewthing, theyare
already allowed inthecurrent personnel policy.  Flexible WorkArrangements are
currently inplace forbothcityhallemployees andpublicworksemployees andconsist
ofstaggered andsplitworking schedules thatareinplacetoallowanadded levelof
safety precautions related tothepandemic.  Inaddition, fouremployees worka
compressed workweekschedule, oneemployee hasaregularly scheduled remote
workdayonceperweek, andtheremaining cityhallemployees maintain consistent
workschedules thatinclude flexible startandendtimescompared tothetraditional
schedule of8a.m. to4:30p.m.    

ThisFWApolicywouldallowusaframework toensure thepractice isimplemented in
thebest interest ofthecityandthatitisadministered fairly.   Thepolicy replaces
outdated andirrelevant language intheCity’scurrent Personnel Policy, andadds
important guidelines thatarenotinthecurrent policy.  Theproposed policy provides
parameters forflexible workarrangements thatemployees andtheirsupervisors willuse
asaguidewhenmaking decisions whether tograntandhowtoestablish the
requirements ofthesearrangements.  Flexible WorkArrangements include flexible start
andendtimes, compressed workweekschedules, andpartial remote workoptions.   
Thepandemic hasbrought forthanopportunity andbestpractice fororganizations to
formally adoptandimplement policies around employee’sworkarrangements.  Staff
strongly believes inimplementing policies, tools, resources, andservices toimprove the
employee experience.  Improving theemployee experience ultimately benefits thecity,  
itsconstituents andpartners.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Ina2021confidential onlineemployee survey regarding Flexible WorkArrangements
FWA), 100% ofemployees whoresponded tothesurvey supported flexible work

arrangements andwere interested insomesortofFWA.  93% ofrespondents stated it
would increase theircommitment tothecityand86% ofrespondents believed itwould
improve staffmorale andallows forabetterwork/lifebalance. Oftherespondents, 79%  
desireacompressed workweek, 72% desired remote workdays (1-2perweek), and
58% desired aflexible schedule.    

Please findtheFlexible WorkArrangement Policy attached foryourreview.    

Inaddition, please findattached theTelecommuting andRemote Access Policy in
Section 4ofthecurrent Personnel Policy whichwouldberemoved withtheapproval of
thispolicy.    

Therearesomefixedprinciples thatwillnotbeabandoned whenconsidering requests:  

1. Maintain theMonday thruFriday, 8:00to4:30cityhallschedule.  
2. Maintain coverage atcityhallforeachdayoftheweekforeachdepartment.  
3. Remote working planswillnotexceed onedayperweekforthoseona

compressed schedule, ortwodaysperweekfornon-compressed work
schedules.  

4. Employees working remotely willbesubject tothecity’sperformance review
standards andifworkfallsbelowthoseexpectations, remote workoptions willbe
rescinded.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  None.    

RecommendedAction: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Flexible WorkArrangement Policy whichwould include theremoval ofthe
Telecommuting andRemote Access Policy, Section4inthecurrent Personnel Policy.    
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

FLEXIBLEWORKARRANGEMENTPOLICY

Introduction

TheCityofShorewood supportsworkplace flexibilitytopromoteahighlyproductiveworkenvironment
andrecognizes thatflexibleworkarrangements canhelptheorganization retainvaluableemployees
andreduceturnovercostswhilealsobenefiting staffbyofferinganalternative approach tocompleting
workthroughnon-traditional workhoursandworksites.  Therefore, inrecognition oftheever-evolving
workplace, itisthepolicyoftheCityofShorewood toprovideflexibleworkenvironments toeligible
employees.     

Toparticipate inthisprogram, anemployee’sworkandresponsibilities mustbeconducive toaflexible
workarrangement without causingdisruption toperformance, disruptions tofellowemployee work
schedules, and/orservicedelivery.  Theemployee isexpected toperformalldutiesasassigned.  

Thepolicyisabusiness andworkplace strategy.  Itisnotanentitlement, itisnotacity-widebenefit, and
innowaychanges thetermsandconditionsofemployment withthecity, andoutstanding servicetothe
publicwillremainparamount tohowwework.  

Options

Flexibleworkarrangement isanall-encompassing termthatincludes, flextime, acompressed work
week, orworkingoffsite.  Definitions:  

Flextime:  Agreed-uponstartinganddeparture timesthatdifferfromthestandardschedule forthe
department, division, orworkgroup, thattypicallyoccursoveraperiodofatleasttwomonths.  Flextime
doesnotreducethetotalnumberofhoursworked inagivenworkweek.  Flextimeoptions include fixed
starting/endingtimesthatchangeperiodically orarefixed.  

Compressed workweek:  Atraditional 40-hourworkweek condensed intofewerthanfiveworkdays.  

Workingoffsite (remote): Aregular, routineworkarrangement thatallowstheemployee toperforma
portionoftheirjoboutsideCityfacilities.  Thistypeofarrangement specifies thenumberofhours
and/ordaystobeworkedoutside theoffice.  

Criteria

Tomaintainaflexibleworkarrangement thefollowingparameters mustbemet:  

Employees requesting formalflexibleworkarrangements musthaveexhibitedabove-average
workperformance.  
Theschedule forworkingoffsiteshallbedefinedbythesupervisor incommunication withthe
employee.  



Anyflexibleworkplaceagreement mademaybediscontinued, atanytime, attherequestofthe
employeeortheCity.  
Employees whoworkinaflexibleworkplacemustconformtoallCityofShorewood polices,  
especially thoserelatingtotheuseofCityequipment, dataprivacy, andcomputer security.  
Appropriate communication isexpected withtheemployee’ssupervisor andcoworkers
regardingoffsitearrangements.  Thiscommunication includestheuseandsharingofan
employee’sOutlookcalendar, alongwithuseofCiscoJabbersocoworkers areawareofan
employee’savailability.  

General Guidelines

A. Aflexibleworkarrangement isabusinessandworkplacestrategy, notanemployee rightor
universalemployee benefit.  

B. Becausetheprobationary periodisintegral toemployee development, probationary employees
willnotbeeligibleforflexibleworkarrangements, unlessthereareextraordinary circumstances,  
asdetermined bytheHumanResources DirectorandtheCityAdministrator.  

C. Aflexibleworkarrangement isnotasubstitute fordependent care, orotherpersonal needs,  
commitments, orrequirements.  

D. Flexibleworkarrangement requestsarenotthesameastheoccasionalneedforflexibility.   
Flexibleworkarrangements generally lastlongerthantwomonthsandarearegularand
predictable partoftheemployee’sworkschedule.  

E. Notallrequestswillbeaccommodated andnotallpositionsareappropriate forflexiblework
options.  

F. Theoperational needsofthedepartment orworkgroupcannotbecompromised byflexible
workoptions.  

G. Performance expectations remainthesameregardlessoftheemployee’sworkscheduleor
location.  

H. Flexibleworkarrangements arenotguaranteedorpermanent.  
I. Thesupervisororcityadministrator maytemporarily adjustworkschedulesorlocationas

neededtomeettheoperational needsoftheworkgroup.  
J. Whenmakingdecisions regarding flexibleworkarrangements, theimpactonotherstaff

members shouldbeconsidered.  Thisincludes, butisnotlimitedto, coverageforeach
department duringregularCityHallhourswillbemaintained.  

K. Customers andstaffshouldnotbeadversely affectedbyaflexibleworkarrangement.  Aflexible
workarrangement maybediscontinued ifadverseeffectsarise.  

L. Flexibleworkarrangements mustfollowthecity’sinformation securityanddatapoliciesaswell
asallothercitypolicies.  

M. Thispolicyisnotdesignedtoreplacethetemporary scheduledeviations thatthecityand
employee managefromtimetotime.  

N. Meetingsortrainingsalreadyestablished shouldnotberescheduled becauseofflexiblework
arrangements.  

O. Employees workingoffsiteshouldbeaccessible astheywouldbeinCityoffices. The
arrangement mustbeseamless toresidentsandcustomers.  



P. Whenworkingunderaflexibleworkarrangement, traveltoandfromacityofficeforthe
purposeofmeetingsorotherworkrequirements arenotconsidered eligibleforcompensation
andmileagewillnotbereimbursed.  

Q. Thedepartment headretainstherighttorequireanemployee toworkonsite, evenondaysthat
werepreviously approved foroffsitework.  Thisrightshallonlybeexercised forspecificdates
andtimes, andnotregularlyexercised.  

R. Thedecisionfromthecityadministrator regardingaflexibleworkarrangement shallbefinaland
notappealable.  Nothingpreventstheemployeefromsubmitting futureflexiblework
arrangement requests.  

S. Failuretocomplywithanyoftheprovisionsofaflexibleworkarrangement agreement orthis
policywillresultintheimmediate termination oftheagreement andmaybegroundsfor
discipline.  

T. AllFlexibleWorkArrangements willbedoneonatrialbasisasdetermined bytheDepartment
Head.  

U. Whenconsidering requests, thefollowing fixedstandards mustbeconsidered:  
1. Maintaining regularbusinesshours (CH: 8a.m. to4:30p.m.; PW7a.m. to3:30p.m.)  
2. Maintaincoverage atcityhallforeachdayoftheweekforeachdepartment
3. Remoteworkarrangements willnotexceedoneday/weekforcompressed work

schedules andtwodaysperweekfornon-compressed workschedules andwillnot
includedaysthatfalloneithersideofaweekend.    

4. Eighthoursofpayisthemaximum allowedperholiday.  Ifaholidayfallsonadaythat
anemployee isscheduledtoworkmorethaneighthours, theemployee mustuse
vacationorpersonal leaveorworktheadditional hoursinthatpayperiodto
supplement therestofthescheduled workdayasapprovedbytheirsupervisor.  

5. Cityemployeesareambassadors ofthecommunityandshouldalwaysconduct
themselves professionally regardlessofwheretheemployee islocated.    

Working Offsite Guidelines

Theworkareashouldbesuitabletocompleteworkassigned, safe, ergonomically appropriate,  
andlocatedinaspacewheretheemployee canconductbusiness professionally. Employees that
workoffsitemusthaveinternetaccesswithenoughbandwidth toreliablyconnect tothecity’s
VPN.    
Equipment, software, orothersuppliesprovidedbytheCityofShorewood remaintheproperty
oftheCityandaresubjecttothesamebusinessuserestrictionsasiflocatedattheemployee’s
primaryworksite.  NopersonalsoftwaremaybeloadedonCity-ownedequipment.    
Allcityprovidedequipment mustbeusedforCitybusinessonlyandmustbeusedexclusivelyby
theemployee.  
TheCitywillprovidemaintenance, repairandreplacement ofCity-ownedequipment and
software.  
Officefurniture/equipment providedbytheemployeewillbeatnocosttotheCityandwillbe
maintained bytheemployee.    
Theinternetserviceneededbytheemployee toworkremotelywillneedtobeprocuredbythe
employee andatnocosttotheCity.  Issueswiththeinternetserviceshallberesolved through
theinternet serviceprovider andnotthecity’sITvendor.  



ProvisionsoftheMinnesota Government DataPracticesActanddataprivacypoliciesmustbe
followedwhenperforming workataremotelocation.  Employees willbeexpected toensurethe
confidentiality andsecurityofallCitydataassessed fromortransported totheoffsite location.  
TheCityofShorewood shallhavenoliabilitytothirdpartiesforinjuriesorpropertydamage
occurringattheemployee’shome.  Theemployeewillremainresponsible forsuchinjuriesand
damagesandshouldconsultwiththeirhomeowner’sorrenter’sinsurance agenttoprotect
themselves.  
Employees areresponsible forsubmittingclaimsforstolenordamagecity-ownedequipment to
theirpersonal insurance companyandforfilingapolicereportwiththeirlocalpolice
department.  Theemployee shallpromptlynotifytheircitysupervisorofanysuchclaim.  
Theemployee isresponsible forestablishing asafeandsecureworkenvironment.  However, if
theemployee sustainsaninjuryduringthecourseandscopeofperforming assignedwork
responsibilities, theCityofShorewood mayprovideworkers’ compensation benefitssubjectto
reviewoftheinjuryandapplicable law.  Theemployee isobligated toprovidepromptnoticeof
aninjury.  
Inaccordance withtheOccupational SafetyandHealthAdministration (OSHA) HomeWorksite
Directive, OSHAwillnotholdemployers liableforemployee’shomeoffices, andthereisno
expectation thattheCitywillinspection thehomeofficeoftheiremployees.  TheCity, however,  
retainstherighttovisitthesitearetodetermine ifitmeetsthesafetystandards.  Suchvisitwill
bescheduled withaminimum24- houradvance notice.  

Performance Standards

Theworkareashouldbesuitabletocompleteworkassigned, safe, ergonomically appropriate, and
locatedinaspacewheretheemployee canconduct businessprofessionally. Employees thatworkoffsite
musthaveinternet access



4.0 RESPONSIBILITIESOFEMPLOYEES
Section4.  TelecommutingandRemoteAccess

a. TheCityprovides employees theability toconnect remotely totheworksite toaccess
theire-mailanddocuments fromhomeorother remote location. TheCityprovides this
access fortheconvenience oftheemployee, toprovide added workschedule flexibility
when needed, andother related benefits.  

b. Employees whowishtotelecommute mustpropose aschedule with their supervisor and
obtain approval ofthecityadministrator before thetelecommuting begins. Theschedule
shallnotbeformore than three (3) daysperweek andshallnotaffect services provided
tothepublic iftheposition provides direct customer service.  

c. Theemployee isresponsible toprovide theirowninternet access andshall follow allthe
provisions ofthispolicy while telecommuting. Adepartment headwhochooses towork
fromhome andwhohasamobile communications device shall forward theiroffice
phone totheirmobile phone forthatday.  

d. Anon-exempt employee whoisonvacation orhome onsick leave, isnotexpected to
access theire-mailorfilesandworkfromhomeduring thisperiod. Working fromhome
whileonsick leave doesnotconstitute aregular dayandwillbecounted asasickday.  

e. Thecitymaymonitor andtrack employees whotelecommute withorwithout their
knowledge.  

f. Anemployee who uses their personal computer toconnect totheCity’ssecure network to
access fromhomeortelecommute, arerequired tomaintain current anti-virussoftware
andshallnot retaingovernment dataontheirpersonal computer.  

g. TheCityAdministrator mayterminate anemployee’sremote access andtelecommuting
schedule atanytimeandforanyreason.  



9B

MEETING TYPE
RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   American Rescue PlanActof2021 Funds
Meeting Date:    February 14, 2022
Prepared by:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewed by:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Attachments:    SLFRP FactSheet
Resolution

UseoftheCoronavirus local fiscal recovery fundestablished under theAmerican Rescue Plan
Act

OnJune28, 2021, theCouncil approved aresolution accepting theCoronavirus local fiscal
recovery fundestablished under theAmerican Rescue PlanAct (ARPA).  Theactwaspassed by
Congress andsigned intolawbyPresident Biden inMarch 2021. TheARPA isintended to
provide immediate relieftofamilies andworkers affected bytheCOVID-19pandemic with
direct reliefpayments, expanded taxcredits, homeowner andrenter assistance, andsupport
forstate, local, andtribalgovernments across thecountry.  Anamount of $883,437.60ofARPA
fundshavebeenallocated totheCityofShorewood. TheCityreceived $441,718.80, orhalfof
theARPAfunds, in2021andwillreceive theotherhalf inJuly2022.  

Useoffundsmayinclude:  

Support publichealth expenditures
Address negative economic impacts caused bythepublic health emergency
Replace lostpublic sector revenue
Provide premium payforessential workers
Invest inwater, sewer, andbroadband infrastructure

Seetheattached FactSheet provided bytheU.S. Department oftheTreasury forfurther
information.  

ForShorewood, current projects utilizing ARPA funds include:  

Covington Roadwatermain improvement project.  This isanemergency replacement
which isnotaccounted forintheCity’sWater Capital Improvement Plan.  Approximate
totalcostsare $360,000.  

1



Water meter repair andreplacement project.  Totalcostsaretobedetermined by
meter conditions.  Preliminary costshavebeenapproved intheamount of $66,950.  

Previous council discussion anddirection wasprovided atthe8/19/21council worksession,  
10/12/21council meeting, and11/30/21council andstaff retreat.  Thepurpose oftheattached
proposed resolution istoformalize council direction related tocurrent usesoftheARPA
funding.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  

Asnotedabove.  

Recommended Action:    

Approve aResolution tospendAmerican Rescue PlanActfunds

NextStepsandTimelines:    

Funds mustbeobligated byDecember 31, 2024 andtheperiodofperformance willrununtil
December 31, 2026, whichwillprovide recipients areasonable amount oftimetocomplete
projects fundedwithARPAFunds.  

2



FACTSHEET:TheCoronavirusStateandLocalFiscalRecoveryFundsWillDeliver
350BillionforState, Local, Territorial, andTribalGovernmentstoRespondtothe

COVID-19EmergencyandBringBackJobs

May10, 2021

Aidtostate, local, territorial, andTribalgovernments willhelpturnthetideonthepandemic, address its
economic fallout, andlaythefoundation forastrongandequitable recovery

Today, theU.S. Department oftheTreasuryannounced thelaunchoftheCoronavirus StateandLocal
FiscalRecovery Funds, establishedbytheAmerican RescuePlanActof2021, toprovide $350billionin
emergency fundingforeligiblestate, local, territorial, andTribalgovernments.  Treasuryalsoreleased
detailsonhowthesefundscanbeusedtorespondtoacutepandemicresponse needs, fillrevenue
shortfallsamongthesegovernments, andsupport thecommunities andpopulations hardest-hitbythe
COVID-19crisis.  WiththelaunchoftheCoronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Funds, eligible
jurisdictionswillbeabletoaccessthisfundinginthecomingdaystoaddress theseneeds.  

State, local, territorial, andTribalgovernmentshavebeenonthefrontlinesofresponding tothe
immensepublichealthandeconomic needscreatedbythiscrisis – fromstandingupvaccination sitesto
supportingsmallbusinesses – evenasthesegovernments confrontedrevenueshortfallsduringthe
downturn.  Asaresult, thesegovernments haveenduredunprecedented strains, forcingmanytomake
untenable choicesbetweenlayingoffeducators, firefighters, andotherfrontlineworkersorfailingto
provideotherservices thatcommunities relyon.  Facedwiththesechallenges, stateandlocal
governments havecutover1million jobssincethebeginningofthecrisis.  Theexperience ofprior
economicdownturnshasshownthatbudgetpressures liketheseoftenresultinprolonged fiscal
austerity thatcanslowaneconomicrecovery.  

Tosupporttheimmediatepandemic response, bringbackjobs, andlaythegroundwork forastrongand
equitable recovery, theAmerican RescuePlanActof2021established theCoronavirus StateandLocal
FiscalRecovery Funds, designedtodeliver $350billiontostate, local, territorial, andTribalgovernments
tobolstertheirresponsetotheCOVID-19emergencyanditseconomic impacts.  Today, Treasuryis
launching thismuch-neededreliefto:  

SupporturgentCOVID-19responseeffortstocontinuetodecreasespreadofthevirusandbring
thepandemicundercontrol;  

Replace lostpublicsectorrevenuetostrengthensupport forvitalpublicservicesandhelpretain
jobs;  

Support immediate economic stabilization forhouseholds andbusinesses; and,  

Addresssystemicpublichealthandeconomic challenges thathavecontributed totheinequal
impactofthepandemiconcertainpopulations.  

TheCoronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Fundsprovidesubstantial flexibility foreachjurisdiction
tomeetlocalneeds—includingsupportforhouseholds, smallbusinesses, impacted industries, essential
workers, andthecommunities hardest-hitbythecrisis.  Thesefundsalsodeliverresourcesthat
recipients caninvestinbuilding, maintaining, orupgrading theirwater, sewer, andbroadband
infrastructure.  

1



Starting today, eligiblestate, territorial, metropolitan city, county, andTribalgovernmentsmayrequest
Coronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery FundsthroughtheTreasurySubmission Portal.  Concurrent
withthisprogram launch, TreasuryhaspublishedanInterimFinalRulethatimplements theprovisions
ofthisprogram.  

FUNDING AMOUNTS

TheAmerican RescuePlanprovidesatotalof $350billioninCoronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery
Fundstohelpeligiblestate, local, territorial, andTribalgovernmentsmeettheirpresentneedsandbuild
thefoundation forastrongrecovery.  Congress hasallocated thisfundingtotensofthousandsof
jurisdictions.  Theseallocations include:  

Amount
Type billions)  

States & DistrictofColumbia $ 195.3

Counties$ 65.1

Metropolitan Cites$ 45.6

TribalGovernments $ 20.0

Territories $ 4.5

Non-Entitlement Unitsof $ 19.5
LocalGovernment

Treasuryexpectstodistribute thesefundsdirectly toeachstate, territorial, metropolitan city, county,  
andTribalgovernment.  Localgovernments thatareclassifiedasnon-entitlementunitswillreceivethis
fundingthroughtheirapplicable stategovernment.  Treasuryexpectstoprovidefurtherguidanceon
distributions tonon-entitlementunitsnextweek.  

Localgovernments shouldexpecttoreceivefundsintwotranches, with50% providedbeginning inMay
2021andthebalancedelivered12monthslater.  Statesthathaveexperienced anetincreaseinthe
unemployment rateofmorethan2percentage pointsfromFebruary2020tothelatestavailabledataas
ofthedateofcertification willreceivetheirfullallocationoffundsinasinglepayment; otherstateswill
receivefundsintwoequaltranches.  GovernmentsofU.S. territorieswillreceiveasinglepayment.   
Tribalgovernments willreceivetwopayments, withthefirstpaymentavailable inMayandthesecond
payment, basedonemploymentdata, tobedelivered inJune2021.  

USESOFFUNDING

Coronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Fundsprovideeligiblestate, local, territorial, andTribal
governmentswithasubstantial infusionofresources tomeetpandemic response needsandrebuilda
stronger, moreequitableeconomyasthecountryrecovers.  Withinthecategoriesofeligibleuses,  
recipientshavebroadflexibility todecidehowbesttousethisfundingtomeettheneedsoftheir
communities.  RecipientsmayuseCoronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Fundsto:  

2



Supportpublichealthexpenditures, byfundingCOVID-19mitigation efforts, medical expenses,  
behavioralhealthcare, andcertainpublichealthandsafetystaff;  

Addressnegativeeconomic impactscausedbythepublichealthemergency, including
economic harmstoworkers, households, smallbusinesses, impacted industries, andthepublic
sector;  

Replace lostpublicsector revenue, usingthisfundingtoprovidegovernment servicestothe
extentofthereduction inrevenueexperienced duetothepandemic;  

Providepremiumpayforessentialworkers, offeringadditional support tothosewhohave
borneandwillbearthegreatesthealthrisksbecauseoftheirserviceincritical infrastructure
sectors; and,  

Investinwater, sewer, andbroadband infrastructure, makingnecessary investments to
improveaccesstocleandrinkingwater, supportvitalwastewater andstormwater
infrastructure, andtoexpandaccesstobroadbandinternet.  

Withintheseoverallcategories, Treasury’sInterimFinalRuleprovidesguidelines andprinciplesfor
determining thetypesofprograms andservices thatthisfundingcansupport, togetherwithexamples
ofallowable usesthatrecipientsmayconsider.  Asdescribedbelow, Treasuryhasalsodesigned these
provisions totakeintoconsideration thedisproportionate impactsoftheCOVID-19publichealth
emergencyonthosehardest-hitbythepandemic.  

1. Supporting thepublichealthresponse

Mitigating theimpactofCOVID-19continues torequireanunprecedentedpublichealthresponse from
state, local, territorial, andTribalgovernments.  Coronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecoveryFunds
provideresources tomeettheseneedsthroughtheprovisionofcareforthoseimpactedbythevirus
andthroughservices thataddressdisparities inpublichealththathavebeenexacerbated bythe
pandemic.  Recipientsmayusethisfundingtoaddressabroadrangeofpublichealthneedsacross
COVID-19mitigation, medicalexpenses, behavioral healthcare, andpublichealthresources.  Among
otherservices, thesefundscanhelpsupport:  

ServicesandprogramstocontainandmitigatethespreadofCOVID-19, including:  

Vaccination programsEnhancement ofhealthcare capacity,  
Medicalexpenses includingalternative carefacilities
Testing Supportforprevention, mitigation, or
Contact tracing otherservices incongregate living
Isolationorquarantine facilitiesandschools
PPEpurchases Enhancement ofpublichealthdata
Support forvulnerable populations to systems
accessmedicalorpublichealthservices Capital investments inpublicfacilities to
Publichealthsurveillance (e.g., meetpandemic operational needs
monitoring forvariants)  Ventilation improvements inkeysettings
Enforcement ofpublichealthorders likehealthcare facilities
Publiccommunication efforts

3



Servicestoaddressbehavioralhealthcareneedsexacerbated bythepandemic, including:  

MentalhealthtreatmentCrisis intervention
Substance misusetreatmentServices oroutreach topromoteaccess
Otherbehavioral healthservices tohealthandsocialservices
Hotlinesorwarmlines

Payrollandcoveredbenefits expensesforpublichealth, healthcare, humanservices, public
safetyandsimilaremployees, totheextentthattheyworkontheCOVID-19response.  For
publichealthandsafetyworkers, recipients canusethesefundstocoverthefullpayrolland
coveredbenefitscostsforemployeesoroperatingunitsordivisionsprimarilydedicated tothe
COVID-19response.  

2. Addressingthenegativeeconomic impactscausedbythepublichealthemergency

TheCOVID-19publichealthemergency resulted insignificanteconomic hardshipformanyAmericans.   
Asbusinesses closed, consumers stayedhome, schoolsshiftedtoremoteeducation, andtraveldeclined
precipitously, over20million jobswerelostbetweenFebruaryandApril2020.  Althoughmanyhave
sincereturnedtowork, asofApril2021, theeconomyremainsmorethan8millionjobsbelowitspre- 
pandemic peak, andmorethan3millionworkershavedroppedoutofthelabormarketaltogether since
February2020.  

Tohelpalleviatetheeconomic hardships causedbythepandemic, Coronavirus StateandLocalFiscal
Recovery Fundsenableeligiblestate, local, territorial, andTribalgovernments toprovideawiderange
ofassistance toindividuals andhouseholds, smallbusinesses, andimpacted industries, inadditionto
enablinggovernments torehirepublicsectorstaffandrebuildcapacity.  Amongtheseusesinclude:  

Deliveringassistance toworkersandfamilies, includingaidtounemployed workersandjob
training, aswellasaidtohouseholds facingfood, housing, orotherfinancial insecurity.  In
addition, thesefundscansupportsurvivor’sbenefits forfamilymembersofCOVID-19victims.  

Supportingsmallbusinesses, helpingthemtoaddress financial challengescausedbythe
pandemicandtomakeinvestments inCOVID-19prevention andmitigationtactics, aswellasto
providetechnical assistance.  Toachievethesegoals, recipientsmayemploythisfundingto
executeabroadarrayofloan, grant, in-kindassistance, andcounseling programs toenable
smallbusinesses toreboundfromthedownturn.  

Speedingtherecoveryofthetourism, travel, andhospitality sectors, supporting industriesthat
wereparticularlyhard-hitbytheCOVID-19emergencyandarejustnowbeginning tomend.   
Similarly impactedsectorswithinalocalareaarealsoeligibleforsupport.  

Rebuildingpublicsectorcapacity, byrehiringpublicsectorstaffandreplenishing
unemployment insurance (UI) trustfunds, ineachcaseuptopre-pandemic levels.  Recipients
mayalsousethisfundingtobuildtheir internalcapacitytosuccessfully implementeconomic
reliefprograms, withinvestments indataanalysis, targetedoutreach, technology infrastructure,  
andimpactevaluations.  

4



3. Servingthehardest-hitcommunities andfamilies

Whilethepandemic hasaffectedcommunities acrossthecountry, ithasdisproportionately impacted
low-incomefamiliesandcommunities ofcolorandhasexacerbatedsystemichealthandeconomic
inequities.  Low-incomeandsocially vulnerablecommunities haveexperienced themostseverehealth
impacts.  Forexample, countieswithhighpoverty ratesalsohavethehighestratesofinfections and
deaths, with223deathsper100,000compared totheU.S. averageof175deathsper100,000.  

Coronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Fundsallowforabroadrangeofusestoaddressthe
disproportionate publichealthandeconomic impactsofthecrisisonthehardest-hitcommunities,  
populations, andhouseholds.  Eligibleservicesinclude:  

Addressing healthdisparities andthesocialdeterminants ofhealth, throughfundingfor
community healthworkers, publicbenefits navigators, remediation ofleadhazards, and
community violence intervention programs;   

Investments inhousingandneighborhoods, suchasservices toaddressindividuals
experiencing homelessness, affordablehousing development, housingvouchers, andresidential
counseling andhousingnavigation assistancetofacilitatemovestoneighborhoods withhigh
economic opportunity;  

Addressing educational disparitiesthroughneworexpanded earlylearningservices, providing
additional resources tohigh-povertyschooldistricts, andofferingeducational services like
tutoringorafterschool programsaswellasservicestoaddresssocial, emotional, andmental
healthneeds; and,  

Promoting healthychildhoodenvironments, includingneworexpanded highqualitychildcare,  
homevisitingprograms forfamilieswithyoungchildren, andenhanced services forchild
welfare-involved familiesandfosteryouth.  

Governments mayuseCoronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecoveryFundstosupporttheseadditional
services iftheyareprovided:  

withinaQualified CensusTract (alow-incomeareaasdesignatedbytheDepartment ofHousing
andUrbanDevelopment);  

tofamilieslivinginQualifiedCensusTracts;   

byaTribalgovernment; or,   

tootherpopulations, households, orgeographic areasdisproportionately impacted bythe
pandemic.  

4. Replacing lostpublicsector revenue

State, local, territorial, andTribalgovernments thatarefacingbudgetshortfallsmayuseCoronavirus
StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Fundstoavoidcutstogovernment services.  Withtheseadditional
resources, recipientscancontinuetoprovidevaluable publicservicesandensurethatfiscalausterity
measuresdonothamperthebroadereconomic recovery.   

5



Manystate, local, territorial, andTribalgovernments haveexperiencedsignificant budgetshortfalls,  
whichcanyieldadevastating impactontheirrespective communities.   Facedwithbudgetshortfallsand
pandemic-relateduncertainty, stateandlocalgovernments cutstaffinall50states.  Thesebudget
shortfallsandstaffcutsareparticularly problematic atpresent, astheseentitiesareonthefrontlinesof
battlingtheCOVID-19pandemic andhelpingcitizensweather theeconomic downturn.  

Recipients mayusethesefundstoreplacelostrevenue.  Treasury’sInterimFinalRuleestablishesa
methodology thateachrecipientcanusetocalculate itsreductioninrevenue.  Specifically, recipients
willcomputetheextentoftheirreductioninrevenuebycomparing theiractualrevenuetoan
alternativerepresenting whatcouldhavebeenexpected tooccurintheabsenceofthepandemic.   
Analysisofthisexpected trendbeginswiththelastfullfiscalyearpriortothepublichealthemergency
andprojects forwardateither (a) therecipient’saverageannualrevenuegrowthoverthethreefull
fiscalyearspriortothepublichealthemergency or (b) 4.1%, thenationalaveragestateandlocal
revenuegrowthratefrom2015-18 (thelatestavailabledata).   

Foradministrative convenience, Treasury’sInterimFinalRuleallowsrecipients topresumethatany
diminution inactualrevenuerelativetotheexpected trendisduetotheCOVID-19publichealth
emergency.  Uponreceiving Coronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Funds, recipientsmay
immediately calculate thereductioninrevenuethatoccurred in2020anddeployfundstoaddressany
shortfall.  Recipientswillhavetheopportunity tore-calculate revenuelossatseveralpointsthroughthe
program, supportingthoseentitiesthatexperiencealagged impactofthecrisisonrevenues.   

Importantly, onceashortfall inrevenueisidentified, recipientswillhavebroadlatitudetousethis
fundingtosupportgovernment services, uptothisamountoflostrevenue.    

5. Providingpremiumpayforessentialworkers

Coronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Fundsprovideresources foreligiblestate, local, territorial,  
andTribalgovernments torecognize theheroiccontributions ofessentialworkers.  Sincethestartofthe
publichealthemergency, essentialworkershaveputtheirphysicalwell-beingatrisktomeetthedaily
needsoftheircommunities andtoprovidecareforothers.    

Manyoftheseessentialworkershavenotreceivedcompensation fortheheightened riskstheyhave
facedandcontinuetoface.  Recipients mayusethisfundingtoprovidepremiumpaydirectly, orthrough
grantstoprivateemployers, toabroadrangeofessentialworkerswhomustbephysically presentat
theirjobsincluding, amongothers:  

Staffatnursinghomes, hospitals,   Truckdrivers, transitstaff, and
andhome-caresettings warehouse workers
Workersatfarms, foodproduction Childcare workers, educators, andschool
facilities, grocerystores, andrestaurants staff
Janitorsandsanitation workers Socialserviceandhumanservicesstaff
Publichealthandsafetystaff

Treasury’sInterimFinalRuleemphasizes theneedforrecipients toprioritizepremiumpayforlower
incomeworkers.  Premiumpaythatwouldincreaseaworker’stotalpayabove150% ofthegreaterof
thestateorcountyaverageannualwagerequiresspecific justification forhowitresponds totheneeds
oftheseworkers.   

6



Inaddition, employers arebothpermitted andencouraged touseCoronavirus StateandLocalFiscal
Recovery Fundstoofferretrospective premiumpay, recognizing thatmanyessential workershavenot
yetreceivedadditional compensation forworkperformed.  Staffworkingforthird-partycontractors in
eligiblesectorsarealsoeligibleforpremiumpay.   

6. Investing inwaterandsewerinfrastructure

Recipients mayuseCoronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Fundstoinvestinnecessary
improvements totheirwaterandsewerinfrastructures, includingprojects thataddress theimpactsof
climatechange.  

Recipients mayusethisfundingtoinvest inanarrayofdrinkingwaterinfrastructure projects, suchas
buildingorupgrading facilitiesandtransmission, distribution, andstoragesystems, includingthe
replacement ofleadservice lines.    

Recipients mayalsousethisfundingtoinvestinwastewater infrastructure projects, including
constructing publicly-ownedtreatment infrastructure, managingandtreatingstormwater orsubsurface
drainagewater, facilitatingwaterreuse, andsecuringpublicly-ownedtreatmentworks.    

Tohelpjurisdictions expeditetheirexecutionoftheseessential investments, Treasury’sInterimFinal
Rulealignstypesofeligibleprojectswiththewiderangeofprojects thatcanbesupportedbythe
Environmental ProtectionAgency’sCleanWaterStateRevolving FundandDrinkingWaterState
Revolving Fund.  Recipients retainsubstantial flexibilitytoidentifythosewaterandsewerinfrastructure
investments thatareofthehighestpriorityfortheirowncommunities.    

Treasury’sInterimFinalRulealsoencourages recipients toensurethatwater, sewer, andbroadband
projectsusestronglaborstandards, includingproject laboragreements andcommunity benefits
agreements thatofferwagesatorabovetheprevailingrateandincludelocalhireprovisions.   

7. Investing inbroadband infrastructure

Thepandemichasunderscored theimportance ofaccesstouniversal, high-speed, reliable, and
affordable broadband coverage.  Overthepastyear, millionsofAmericans reliedontheinternet to
participate inremoteschool, healthcare, andwork.    

Yet, byatleastonemeasure, 30millionAmericans liveinareaswherethereisnobroadbandserviceor
whereexistingservicesdonotdeliverminimallyacceptable speeds.  FormillionsofotherAmericans, the
highcostofbroadband accessmayplaceitoutofreach.  TheAmerican RescuePlanaimstohelpremedy
theseshortfalls, providing recipientswithflexibility touseCoronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery
Fundstoinvestinbroadband infrastructure.  

Recognizing theacuteneedincertaincommunities, Treasury’sInterimFinalRuleprovides that
investments inbroadband bemadeinareasthatarecurrentlyunservedorunderserved—inother
words, lackingawirelineconnection thatreliablydeliversminimumspeedsof25Mbpsdownloadand3
Mbpsupload.  Recipients arealsoencouraged toprioritizeprojects thatachieve last-mileconnectionsto
households andbusinesses.  

Usingthesefunds, recipientsgenerallyshouldbuildbroadband infrastructure withmoderntechnologies
inmind, specificallythoseprojects thatdeliverservicesofferingreliable100Mbpsdownload and100

7



Mbpsuploadspeeds, unlessimpracticable duetotopography, geography, orfinancialcost.  Inaddition,  
recipientsareencouraged topursuefiberopticinvestments.  

Inviewofthewidedisparities inbroadband access, assistance tohouseholds tosupportinternetaccess
ordigital literacyisaneligibleusetorespondtothepublichealthandnegativeeconomic impactsofthe
pandemic, asdetailedabove.   

8. Ineligible Uses

Coronavirus StateandLocalFiscalRecovery Fundsprovidesubstantial resourcestohelpeligiblestate,  
local, territorial, andTribalgovernmentsmanagethepublichealthandeconomic consequences of
COVID-19.  Recipients haveconsiderable flexibility tousethesefundstoaddressthediverseneedsof
theircommunities.   

Toensurethatthesefundsareusedfortheirintendedpurposes, theAmerican RescuePlanActalso
specifiestwoineligibleusesoffunds:  

Statesandterritories maynotusethisfundingtodirectlyorindirectlyoffsetareduction innet
taxrevenue duetoachangeinlawfromMarch3, 2021throughthelastdayofthefiscalyear
inwhichthefundsprovidedhavebeenspent.  TheAmericanRescuePlanensuresthatfunds
neededtoprovidevitalservicesandsupportpublicemployees, smallbusinesses, andfamilies
struggling tomakeitthroughthepandemicarenotusedtofundreductions innettaxrevenue.   
Treasury’sInterimFinalRuleimplements thisrequirement.  Ifastateorterritorycutstaxes, they
mustdemonstrate howtheypaidforthetaxcutsfromsourcesotherthanCoronavirus State
FiscalRecovery Funds—byenactingpoliciestoraiseothersourcesofrevenue, bycutting
spending, orthroughhigherrevenue duetoeconomic growth.  Ifthefundsprovidedhavebeen
usedtooffsettaxcuts, theamountusedforthispurposemustbepaidbacktotheTreasury.  

Norecipientmayusethisfundingtomakeadeposittoapensionfund.  Treasury’sInterim
FinalRuledefinesa “deposit” asanextraordinary contribution toapension fundforthepurpose
ofreducinganaccrued, unfunded liability. Whilepensiondepositsareprohibited, recipients
mayusefundsforroutinepayrollcontributions foremployees whosewagesandsalariesarean
eligibleuseoffunds.   

Treasury’sInterimFinalRuleidentifies severalotherineligibleuses, including fundingdebtservice, legal
settlementsorjudgments, anddeposits torainydayfundsorfinancial reserves.  Further, general
infrastructure spending isnotcoveredasaneligibleuseoutsideofwater, sewer, andbroadband
investments orabovetheamountallocatedundertherevenue lossprovision.  Whiletheprogramoffers
broadflexibility torecipients toaddress localconditions, theserestrictions willhelpensurethatfunds
areusedtoaugmentexistingactivitiesandaddresspressingneeds.    

8



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
RESOLUTION NO. 22-019

ARESOLUTION TOSPEND AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACTFUNDS

WHEREAS, theAmerican Rescue PlanAct (ARPA) wassigned into lawbyPresident Biden in
Marchof2021,  

WHEREAS, ARPA appropriates fundstononentitlement unitsofgovernment (NEUs) to
mitigate thefiscaleffects stemming fromthepublic health emergency with respect toCOVID- 
19,  

WHEREAS, Anonentitlement unitofgovernment isdefined asacity, that isnotametropolitan
city,   

WHEREAS, CityofShorewood isanonentitlement unitofgovernment andhas
accepted funds fromARPA,  

WHEREAS, ARPA permits NEUs tospend ARPA funds under major categories, which
include (A) supporting public health expenditures, (B) addressing negative economic impacts
caused bythepublic health emergency, (C) replacing lostpublic sector revenue, (D) providing
premium payforessential workers, and (E) investing inwater, sewer, andbroadband
infrastructure,  

WHEREAS, thecityseeks touseARPA funds onawater infrastructure investment project
Covington Road Watermain Improvements) and,  

WHEREAS, thecityseeks touseARPA funds onawater infrastructure investment project
water meter repair andreplacement project).  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

Covington Road Watermain Improvements andwater meterThecitywilluseARPA funds topayfor
repair andreplacements asinfrastructure investments asallowed byARPA.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this14thdayofFebruary, 2022.  

Mayor

Attested:  

CityClerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes Work Session 1-24-22
	2B Minutes Reg Mtg 1-24-22
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Arctic Fever Donation
	2E PW Utility Operator
	2F Commission Appointments
	2G Enchanted and Shady Islands Street Project
	7A 5885 Hillendale Road
	7B 5765 Echo Road
	8A Strawberry Lane Project
	8B Grant Street Drainage Project
	9A Flexible Work Arrangement Policy
	9B American Rescue Plan Act

